Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | 1.1

Subject Public Works Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Public Works Report

Related Link(s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action s Motion/second/vote
1 Approve
0 Approve with Updates
U Disapprove
¢ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
O Disapprove
» Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




P - -

Farmersville

IHMSCOVER A TEXAS TREASLRL

Public Works Monthly Report

Service Order Status

Total Service Orders Dispositioned

450
400

150

Mr15  Jun-15 15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Now-15 Dec-15 lap-16 Fab-16 Mar-16  Apr-16  May-16
Month

2

8

H

Service Order Group| May-15 | lun-15 | lu_l-l;_l_A_gg;_l;_ | Sep-15 | Oct-15 | Nov-15 | Dec-15 | Jan-16 | Feb-16 | Mar-16 | Apr-16 | May-16

Utility Billing 42 47 3 52 53 36 33 36 42 42 56 52 57
Street System 8 10 17 2 4 2 ] 8 2 0| 7 5 3
Water System 10 52 14 30 47 11 46 22 15 49| 6| 7 4
Waste Water Systen| 2 1 6 1 1 2 1 7 7 0| 1 3 1
Storm Water System 2 0 0 0 0 S 1] 0 4]} Q 0 0 0
\Property and Building 2 2 2 2 4 4 1] 2 1 0 1 I [1]
Electrical System 12 28, 26 194 346 180 121 52 214 268 70 18 4
Refuse System 3 20 13 12 18 15 8 20 25 18 18] 18 18|
Projects 0 0 o o o _©o 9 9o o of o o 0
Vehicles o 0 o o o o o o 0 o! 0| 0 0
Public Works i 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0| 0 [ 0
Miscellaneaus 5. 6§ 7 8 2 5 5 6 5 2 7 16 12
@_ _________ 0ol aesl msl aosf vl 2eof 20 1ea[  suf” s el sl  e9

1. Number of outstanding service orders, 20 days or older (backlog): 35
2. Number of elevated service orders: 0 completed, 0 outstanding



Public Works General
2. No increase in lost time accidents for the year.
a. Total Number for 2015-2016: 0
3. Total lost days for 2015-2016: 0
a. Accidents in Month: None

Street System

2. Project Backlog
a. Suggested maintenance resurfacing and panel replacement (priority order).

1.
il.
ii.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.
viii.
iX.
X.
Xi.
Xii.

Jackson Street

North Washington Street by intermediate school, drainage issues
Maple Street

South Rike Street, Railroad Tracks to Herron

Hale Street

Gaddy Street, King Street to Windom Street
Farmersville Parkway Panel Replacement at Washington.
Prospect

Old Josephine Highway

Beene Street

Lee Street

Lincoln Street

b. Install ADA compliant sidewalks and parking downtown. Awaiting Main Street Grant
scheduled for October 2016 for funding dollars,
c. Install remainder of school zone signs and crossing markings.
d. Institute railroad silent crossings.
3. Initiated plans with engineer to bid out Jackson Street reconstruction and crack sealing of
completed bond project streets.
4. GO Bond related projects. See project status below.

el

Signal light at Farmersville Parkway and SH 78 now working.

6. US 380 Highway Project status.
a. Walnut Street Crossing: July 2016.
b. Main/Summit Street Crossing: July 2016.



Water System
2. Project backlog

a.

b.

C.

d.

e.
f.

GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.
Recoat/rehab north elevated water tank.

Replace cast iron water lines:

i. Hill Street between Orange and Bois D’ Arc

ii. Rike Street between Summit and Hill

iii. Jackson Street

Transfer NTMWD customers to CoF along Hwy 380.
Install water line on Lee Street to replace extremely poor 2 galvanized line.
Waterline extension for Caddo Park.

3. Fixed Caddo Basin interconnect meter on Summit and converted it to be a part of the AMI
system.

Continuing to deploy new automated meter reading system. The following meters have been
deployed:

4.

N N

West of SH78

East of Floyd Road

FM 2194, Willowbrook, and Merit Road (north of Murchison)

Pecan Creek

100% of the meters along SH78.

Lincoln Heights.

Currently working on meters north of US 380 in area bounded by Summit, South Main,
Audie Murphy Parkway, Floyd.

Meter Report (1419 + 4 ):

o a0 o

Residential Meters (1181+ 4)
Commercial Meters (186, + 0)
Industrial Meters (26, +0)
Public Meters (20, + 0)
Wholesale Meters (6, +0)

Consumption Report (Calendar Year Start 18 Dec 2015), 20 April 2016 Month thru 20 May
2016, 30 days)

T E@E e e oR

Inflow (NTMWD), Calendar Year to Date: 55,560,000

Inflow (NTMWD), Month: 12,400,000

Unmetered Usage, Calendar Year to Date: 219,150 gallons
Unmetered Usage, Month: 133,400 gallons

Real Losses, Calendar Year to Date: 0 gallons

Real Losses, Month: 0 gallons

Usage, Calendar Year to Date 53,783,834 gallons

Usage, Month: 11,244,604

Usage, Average Daily Water Usage for the Month: 374,821 gallons
Calendar Year Water Loss Percentage (to date): 2.80%



e

0 e

10,000

City of Farmersville Yearly Water Usage
Sourca: North Tamss Mun kil Watet District

(] L Mo (] 2008 M R
Wisler tontract Yaa
===y of Farmerrofie Lhage  ——NTMWD Minrmum

City of Farmersville Yearly Water Usage
Source: Narth Teans Municipsl Weter District

e G e e— e— ) s R e 1Y s

Daily NTMWD Water Usage
City of Farmersville

FEE T 06 sy 13 18 3ep-14 Bl e 16 P
Date



Waste Water System

3.

4,

The TCEQ hearing was held on 11 May 2016 to reconsider our application for renewal of our
wastewater permit WQO0014778001. TCEQ decided in our favor and renewed our permit.
Project backlog:

a. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) to fund sewer system project. See

project status below.

b. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Status

a. Continued work applying for CWSRF loan to fund rehabilitation of plants 1 and 2, lift

station construction, gravity sewer line, and SCADA construction.

Infiltration project list:

a. Replace crushed clay tile line on Santa Fe between Bois D' Arc and Buckskin. (complete)

b. Replace crushed clay tile line between MH119 and MH129. Downstream of MH129,

between 150 and 200 feet. Recommend replacing 200 feet of line downstream of
MH129. Thisis a 15" line.

c. Point Repair, 1746 Rike Street,

d. Replace floor and top of MH119. Install bolt-down top. Pipe to south may be bad.
Replace floor and top of MH290. Replace section of line after MH290 for at least 40.
Install bolt-down top.

Replace floor and top of MH128. Install bolt-down top.
Rehabilitate manhole 277. Replace chimney (raise by 12"), ring, and lid.
Fix break in 10" line in front of Gaddy Center approximately 485 feet south of MH11.
Re-route MH271 to MH175 under building at corner of Main Street and West Santa Fe.
Replace plastic liner in MH34.
Replace plastic liner in MH138.
Replace MH150.
. Replace MH158.
Replace ring and cover on MH25.

B AT SR ™

Waste Water Treatment Plant
Daily Total Flow

Dy Fotad Flow [WGD|

=
B

M’d'irl W 4W*m'

o
ll. ton- )4 I May-T4 1%-Aug 14 I W 14 0 -Mar 15 15 hun-15 D ip s & tan-16 1D-Apt th

DayTenal (AGDY e 79% Pyrmatied Capac By (MGD) ——TCEG PermA Manwmumn Prant 1 {MGD}
A% Pasmiied Capaxtly (MGO) Precpraonimi



Storm Water System
3. Project backlog:
a. Currently on hold concerning drainage issue behind Hurst Antiques. Main Street grant
approval has been pushed back to Nov 2016.
b. Drainage issues behind May Furniture building,.

Property and Buildings
1. See action item list below for Fire Marshal findings.
2. City Hall

Backlog: Mark front door ramp area with yellow warning stripes.
Backlog: Install new generator., Layout work complete. Ordered new generator.
Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.
Backlog: Additional window tinting,
Backlog: Fix upstairs window.
3. Chamber of Commerce
a. Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.
4. Public Works Annex
a. No new news.
5. JW Spain
a. High level concept plan in work.
6. Onion Shed
a. No new news.
7. West Onion Shed
a. No new news.
8. Charles R. Curington Public Safety Building
a. Brick on north side of building in need of replacement.
9. Chaparral Trail
a. No new news.
10. Riding Arena.
a. No new news.
11. Public Works Service Center
a. No new news,
12. Rambler Park.
a. Splash Pad up and operating for another year!
b. Backlog: Move gazebo closer to splash pad.
c. Backlog: Sidewalk connector to the gazebo.
13. North Lake
a. No new news.
14. South Lake Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance:
i.  Repair/remove broken portal.
ii.  Replace hanging bars, 10.
ni. Replace missing grill, qty 2.
iv.  Replace bench at the boat ramp.
v.  Replace weak boards on fishing pier.

o a0 o



vi. Improve hose bib installation

15. Civic Center/Library

a. Backlog: Handicap ramp compliance issues.

b. Backlog: Handicap parking striping and signage.
16. Best Center

a. Backlog: Change locks.
17. Senior Center

a. Backlog: Concrete for entrance area.

b. Backlog: Lights for the parking lot.
18. City Park

a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance

i. Place engineered wood fiber box around slide.
il. Remove rock from underneath playground equipment and replace with
engineered wood fiber.
iii. Replace bridge over storm water creek.

19. Downtown

a. Backlog: Install banner mounts.
20. Install historical markers for the following items:

a. Backlog: Old city standpipe location.
Backlog: Ramblers Baseball Park.
Backlog: Old Train Depot site.
Backlog: Downtown square, William Gotcher
Backlog: Looney-Dowlin First Public School

o o

Electrical System

1. Meter Report (1567 + 4 ):
a. Residential Meters (1279 +5)
b. Commercial Meters (227 - 1)
c. Industrial Meters (16)
d. Public Meters (45)

2. Consumption Report (Month 20 April 2016 thru 20 May 2016, 30 days)
a. Usage, Month: 1,955,293 kW-Hr.

3. Fusing and segmentation project. Fusing design is complete. Sectionalizing approach is
currently being engineered. This project will help increase system reliability. Progress on the
TNMP back up feed tie in has no new updates as coordination between Sharyland and TNMP
continue with no notable news to report.

McCord continues working on electrical system standards.
Backlog: Install statement billing
Backlog: Install average billing
Tree Trimming
a. 100 Block of N Main
8. Pole change outs and new poles
a. Hill St. 1 pole
b. Jackson St. 3 poles
9. Wire upgrade. Copper to aluminum/resizing

SO O



a. Jackson St. Project; will be converting 4 spans of copper primary to acsr (aluminum steel
core) conductor.
10. Transformer resizing.
a. Jackson St. Project; will be consolidating an existing 3 transformers into one transformer
through reconfiguration of services and size.
11. Capital Projects
a. Began construction phase of upgrading the overhead feed to city hall/annex, to an
underground configuration, including considerations for other utilities such as telephone,
fiber optics, cabtv, etc. Transformer has arrived from manufacturer. Generator has been
ordered and should arrive sometime in June. The majority of the material required is in
with some metering components still to arrive. The riser pole has been set and crew has
begun cutting concrete and excavating for buried cable.
12. Lighting upgrades
a. BoisD’ Arc
b. 800 Block of Maple
c. McKinney @ Hwy 78
13. Fusing & Sectionalizing.
a. The capacitor bank located near Hwy 78 and McKinney St. has been taken off line.
Metering components are on order to upgrade the existing bank.
14, Removal of open wire secondary. (replaced with triplex unless omitted)
a. Jackson St. Project; will be removing 2 spans of open wire secondary and replacing with
triplex.
15. Automated Meter Infrastructure System
a. To date, approximately 1407 meters have been replaced with smart meters. To date,
approximately 98% of the single phase meters are smart meters, while roughly 10% of
the city’s poly phase meters are smart meters. No more meters will be ordered for fiscal
2016. Beginning in fiscal 2017, the remaining meters will be ordered and this will include
the rest of the poly phase meters needed to complete the city’s AMI system.
Last month’s meter reads were accomplished with even more increased efficiency and
speed. Manual reads which used to 24 to 32 hours, now take approximately 3 to 4 hours.
Re-reads and misreads have reduced accordingly.

Farmersville Electric Load at Substation

i =R =01 el =0l cae M



s ol Cratmges
B 2

.1

e Hos
E E

[ 3

O

Farmersville Electric Systerm Outages Per Year

F s ik

m
Farmersville Electric Qutage Data
Number of Meters Atfected

E 10
L

ot Fob 0E Macld Spe % MapdS bnlS Al 13} Auglt Sep S Oct )3 Nowld Dec 19 Jen th Feielé Matlb Ape1f Sarlé

L

Tom

Farmersville Electric Outage Data
Number of Blinks

e b g By i
L

(ST



DATE OFF
19-May-16
23-May-16
23-May-16
24-May-16
28-May-16
30-May-16

Refuse

4

Farmersville Electric Outage Data

Meter-Hours

LindS Feb 1% BMar il Aps 1S MardS kndd RIS Aug 1S Wil Octll Mow D3 Dec 1S tendf FridB Mt 1B Aps & Mayld

Yaar

TIME OFF| DATE ON | TIME ON| HOURS ___ADDRESS eed TROUBLE CAUSE
1441 19-May-16 14,58 0.28 400 Block of Maple 1 BLOWN FUSE TRIPPED SECD BREAKER
913 23-May-16  9:30 0.28 500 600 Block of Jackson 1 BLOWN TAP FUSE LIGHTENING
1405 23-May-168 1502 045 400 Block of Maple 1 BLOWNFUSE UNKOWN
10:40  24-May-16  11.05 0.41 W.SnteFe/S. Johnson 1 CLEARANCE MAINTENANCE
10:37  28-May-16  13:11 2.5 100 Biock of S Main 1 EMERGENCY CLEARANCFIRE
428  05/30/2016 6:10 0.66 N Main @ Murchison 1  BLOWN TAP FUSE LIGHTENING
PCA information
{21 itomm
LEim
addm
P
P
T OV
£
00000
LA Fatos =l UA Balace
System

1. Rebid of new contract upcoming.

Inspections, Permits, Plats

1.

Vehicles/Tools
1. Working on retrofit of old water truck to prepare it for the upcoming season.

No new news.




Special Projects/Loans/Grants

Bond

Total Project Estimated Estimated
Description ) City's Share Consfruction Construction Comments and Status
Estimate ! .
Begin Date Completion Date
Waste Water $275,000 $41,250 (Cash Oct-15 Jul-16 Original project complete.
System from Bond) Currently working with remaining
Community funds to do additional work
Development associated with a bore across SH
Block Grant 78.
(CDBG)
Waste Water $4,830,000 Loan, 100% Applying for loan.
Clean Waler State
Revolving Fund
Waste Water $17.000,000 Loan, 100% On-Hold On-Hold On hold awalting project turn on
Treatment Plant
State Participation
Farmersville $3,800,000 $1,900,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Parkway Phase Il funding, 50%.
Collin County
Bond
Floyd Street $200,000 $100,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting malching
Extension funding, 50%
Collin County




General Obligation Bond Projects

Project Project Name Current | Actual Status Construction | Construction
Number Budget |Bond CTD Start Date End Date
Street Projects
1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 156,119] 156,119} Complete Apr-13 Aug-14
(Hwy 78 to Jackson)
2 Orange Street Overlay (380 to Old 59,589 59,589 Complete Oct-14 Nov-14
Josephine, Partially County Funded)
3 CR557 Overlay (US 380to SH 78), Majority 1,486 1,486/ Complete Oct-12 Jul-13
County Funded
4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to Wilcoxson} 203,627 203,627 Complete Dec-13 May-14
5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to Yucca) Complete May-14 Sep-14
6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) | 390,540 390,540, Complete May-14 Sep-14
7 Centrat Overlay {College to Prospect) 103,607] 103,607 Complete Apr-14 May-14
3 Beech Street Qverlay (Main to Beene) 249,160] 249,160 Complete Aug-14 Oct-14
9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 48,053]  48,053] Complete Nov-14 Nov-14
10  iSouth Washington Overlay (Farmersville 95,291 95,291 Complete Mar-15 Sep-15
Parkway to Sid Nelson)
11 iSid Nelson Overlay (South Washingtonto| 220,861 220,861 Complete Aug-15 Oct-15
Hamilton)
12 |Hamilton Street {380 to Farmersville 1,384,000 30,830{ Engineering Jun-16 Nov-16
Parkway}
13 |Santa Fe Reconstruct (Johnson to Main) 238,600] 238,600 Complete Mar-15 Sep-15
14  |Locust Street Overlay 97,248 97,248 Complete Aug-15 Sep-15
15 |Street Signs and Installation 95,000 17,669] Construction Dec-15 Sep-16
16  |lackson/Sycamore Street Reconstruction 240,000| 240,000, Planning Aug-16 Nov-16
Street Projects Total| 3,583,181| 2,152,680 1,422,320
Street Projects GO Bond Allocation| 3,575,000
Water Projects
16 [North ET/North Main Street : 828,266| 828,266 Complete Apr-14 Feb-15
17  |Sycamore St/Hwy 78/N Washington Complete Apr-14 Oct-14
18 |Hamilton St 24,737 24,737 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14
19 Houston/Austin Street 207,334] 207,334| Complete Jul-15 Oct-15
20 |Automated Meter Reading System 520,000| 442,029 Construction Mar-13 Sep-16
21 |Bob Tedford Brive 99,380 99,380 Complete Nov-14 Mar-15
22 |SWashington/Sante Fe 135,970 135,970| Complete Jun-15 Aug-15
23 CR 608/CR 609
Wastewater Projects
24  |SMain & Abbey — Gravity Main 18,750 13,750/ Complete Oct-15 Feb-16
25  |Hwy 78 & Maple St - Gravity Main 18,750 13,750| Complete Oct-15 Feb-16
26 Hwy 78 & CR 611 - Gravity Main 18,750 13,750 Complete Oct-15 Feb-16
27  [Floyd St - Lift Station 75,000 3,090| Engineering Jul-16 Sep-16
28  |Sycamore - Gravity Main 16,497 16,497| Complete May-13 Jul-13
29  |Hamilton St - Gravity Main 16,608 16,607 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14
30 |Hwy 380 & Welch Dr—Gravity Main
31  |Hwy 380(AFI to Floyd St) - Lift Station & 550,000 22,807| Engineering May-16 Sep-16
Force Main
32 |Locust —Gravity Main
Water and Wastewater Projects Total| 2,530,042 1,837,957 562,033
Water and Wastewater Projects GO Bond| 2,400,000




Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number | 1. J

Subject Library Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) Library Report

Related Link(s)

http://www .farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

» Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
» Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
0 Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




Rike Memorial Lil)rary

203 Orange Street, Farmersvi“e, Texas
072-782-6681 - www.rikelibrary.com F . 11
Librarian: Trisha Dowell - t.tlowell@farnwrsvil]ctx.com arm er SVl e

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASTRI

Library Vision:

Woe recognize that the Rike Memorial Library is a gateway to the community. Qur vision is to provide quality educational,
informational, recreational, and cultural resources and services to a diverse population. We are committed to giving individuals,
families and businesses an opportunity to expand their knowledge, encouraging personal growth, and enhancing the quality of life
in our dynamic and changing community. The Library seeks to offer a broad and relevant collection to promote lifelong reading and
learning, using current technology to increase access to information resources.

State Accreditation Library Resources

The Rike Memorial Library is an accredited and fully qualified member of the Collection

Texas Library System. To maintain this accreditation the library must submit an » Hardback, paperback and large-print bocks
annual repart and meet the qualifications set by the Texas Library System. The * Audio books on CD and Cassette

s Videos: OVD, Blu-Ray and some VHS
+ Genealogy collection

s Inter-library loan service

* Audie Murphy Memorabilia display

library has maintained this accreditation since 1982. (The library opened in
January, 1981))

County Funding Technology
Each year the librarian coordinates with the other library directors in the « 8 public computers with internet access and
county to submit a request to Collin County for additional funding. This up to date Microsoft Office suite software
funding helps pay for library personnel, materials and programs. It also keeps » 1 children’s computer (non-internet)
the library membership free, allowing anyone to utilize library resources. o 1 catalog search computer

» Color capable copier/printer/scanner/fax
Community Partnerships  Sitting areas with power plugs for members
The Farmersville Times—Summer Reading Club. to use their own computers/devices
Farmersville Food Pantry—Food for Fines program. DL UG IE R 3 D
Audie Murphy Day—extended hours for Audie Murphy memorabilia display. on-"nvflebsite

We have a community message board where anyone can come post business .
+ Online catalog

cards, sale listings or information flyers. We also have a digital display above « Library Facebook page

our circulation desk to promote community events. + Mango online language learning service
« TexShare Databases
Library Statistics » eBooks (coming soon}
s 20,663 people walked through our door last year. Annual Library Programs and Events
» There were 1,541 items added to the collection Jast year among those: » December — February: Food for Fines
416 were videos, 181 were children'’s fiction, 243 were adult fiction, 211 » February: Love your Library month and prizes
were junior fiction, 127 were audio books. s June - August: Summer Reading Club and

» The library circulated 30,601 items last year. Among those: 10,014 were
videos, 4,474 were adult fiction, 1,652 were audio books, 4,085 were
children’s books, and 3,429 were junior fiction.

+ The library has a total of 26,574 items in the collection. Among those:
2,494 are videos, 3,197 are children’s books, 1,865 are junior fiction, 3,057
are adult fiction, 1,500 audio books, 5,406 are adult non-fiction.

Food for Fines
» September: Banned books week
» October: Halloween goodie bags for children
s December: Count the Elves on the Shelves
event and prizes



Charles J. Rike Memorial Library

203 Orange Street, Farmersville, Texas
www.rikelibrary.com - facebook.com/rikelibrary

972-782-6681

May - 2016
Circulation: = 2,381
Computer Users: 228
Wi-Fi User Estimate: | 73
Visitors: 1,776
Inter-library Loan
Books loaned to other libraries: ' 3
Books borrowed for our patrons: | 4
Patrons Saved $ * | $33,087.93
New Patrons: | 20
Volunteer Hours Donated: @ 17 hours

Rike Library is among 20 other libraries that were selected by the Tocker Foundation to participate in a
grant for a pilot E-Book program from Total Boox. Update: At this time the vendor (Total Boox) is
working with our ILS (Integrated Library System} Biblionix to get it set up in our online catalog and is also

in the testing stage.

Upcoming Events:

® Summer Reading Club: June 8 through August 17, every Wednesday at 2:00pm.

e Special Program - Dr. Seuss: Friday, June 17 at 2:00pm.

e Extended Hours for Audie Murphy Day: Saturday, June 18, 9:00am — 4:00pm.

¢ “Food for Fines” Program: June 1 through August 31 ~ 1 item of food counts as $1 of fines
forgiven. All food that is donated will be given to the Farmersville Food Pantry.



8000

700 |
6000 |
5000 |
4000 |

3000

2000 -
1000 |

= Circulation

May-15 Jun-15
May-15/ Jun-15

Library Usage

o Visitors

u Comp Users

Julk-15  Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15

m Members Helped

Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16
Jul-15 | Aug-15 | Sep-15 | Oct-15 | Nov-15 | Dec-15 | Jan-16 | Feb-16 Mar-16 | Apr-16 | May-16

B Members Helped | 1190 566 958 09 941 1242 | 1012 872 1015 | 1027 802 872 816
m Visitors 1883 | 2506 | 2063 | 1948 | 1728 # 1877 | 1415 | 1554 | 1626 | 1400 | 1446 @ 1638 | 1776
= Comp Users 454 518 467 398 454 437 301 370 375 313 311 325 301
® Circulation 2586 | 3414 | 3185 @ 2794 | 2350 @ 2649 | 2026 | 2384 | 1975 | 2149 @ 2519 @ 2263 @ 2381
Circulation by Member Type
2500
2000 !___ = T EEEESEEES———————
1500 i
1000 , —--—- -
0 L
b o
RN A S B N G
‘x@ W S v}) o o \;0 QQ' N & “@ v.Q @'b
May-15 | Jun-15 | Jul-15 | Aug-15 | Sep-15 | Oct-15 | Nov-15 | Dec-15 | Jan-16 | Feb-16 |Mar-16 | Apr-16 May-16
u City 1387 | 1983 | 1851 | 1664 | 1227 | 1422 | 1028 @ 1304 | 562 847 | 1006 @ 880 826
®mCounty 984 1213 | 1051 | 937 942 1022 | 837 922 856 | 1114 | 1305 | 1122 | 1254
H Other 160 160 187 119 82 174 143 i1s 139 164 177 235 286
New Members
40
35
0
25
15
; T = E | B
: . 4 B al
May-15  Jun-15  Jul-15  Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Now-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16
May-15 | Jun-15 | Jul-15 | Aug-15 | Sep-15 | Oct-15 | Nov-15 | Dec-15 | Jan-16 | Feb-16 | Mar-16 | Apr-16 | May-16
miity ? 24 18 6 2 ] 6 5 4 3 0 5 7
# County 5 35 13 14 20 17 6 6 12 7 8 B 12
® Qut of County 6 3 1 2 3 1



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | lll. K

Subject Main Street Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Main Street Report

Related Link(s) | hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y council_meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action o Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
0 Approve with Updates
J Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
L1 Approve
O Disapprove
» Move item to another agenda.
 No motion, no action




MAIN STREET PROGRAM
General Program Description

Farmersville has been in the Texas Main Street Program since the year 2000. It is one
of 87 cities in the program in Texas. The Main Street Program is downtown
revitalization within the context of historic preservation, within the downtown business
district. Farmersville Main Street has received the designation of Nationally Recognized
Main Street Program for each year it has been in the program. These general work
elements guide this approach to downtown revitalization:

» Organization of downtown interests in a unified manner working towards
common end objectives.

» Approaching design issues, a means to create or preserve an attractive and
sympathetic physical setting, and using proper preservation techniques.

» Coordination of promotional activities to attract new economic life and develop
new vigor in the community.

e Structuring of economic opportunities through reuse of existing buildings and
underutilized space, attracting new business opportunities and development of
viable marketplace enterprises.

General Main Street Program Director Duties

Coordinating activity of Main Street Program committees

» Ensure communication is established.

e Assist with implementation of work plan.

* Provide ongoing volunteer support and encouragement.
Managing administrative aspects of the program

» Record keeping and accounting
Budget development

¢ Purchasing.

¢ Preparing and filing reports.

e Supervising other regular employees.
Developing, in conjunction with the Board, appropriate downtown revitalization
strategies:

» Identification of unique assets and resources.

» [dentification of concerns and issues.

» Development of a work plan that focuses on all four program areas.
Developing and conducting, in conjunction with the Board and organization
committee, ongoing public awareness and education programs

» Fostering public understanding of Main Street’'s mission and goals.
» Keeping the program in a positive light in the public eye.



* Developing a cooperative relationship with the media.

Assisting business and property owners with business and property
improvement projects

¢ Providing ongoing communication, advice and guidance.
o Coordinating technical services of state/city program.
» Personal consulting or finding additional professional consultation as appropriate.
¢ Providing contact information on available resources statewide.
Encouraging a cooperative climate with other downtown or community
organizations
» Building opportunities for partnership with the local Chamber of Commerce
and/or other development organizations.
» |dentifying and maintaining contact with other key downtown/neighborhood
organizations.
Developing and maintaining a data system to track the progress of the local
program
* Developing a data system on reinvestment in community.
» Developing a data system on available properties.
» Developing a data system on businesses, jobs and property owners.
Working toward developing skills as a downtown management professional
+ Aftending Texas Main Street Program training opportunities.
» Aftending conferences or workshops on downtown revitalization.

Farmersville Main Street Work Plan Areas of Focus

. Downtown Shoppers Guide

. E Newsletters to downtown stakeholders and friends of Downtown
. Monthly Farmers & Fleas Market

. Audie Murphy Day

. Christmas special promotions

. Support Chamber and City on special events/promotions involving downtown

. Assist with development of Farmersville Heritage Museum

. Encourage building owners to seek Main Street design assistance

. Assist with historical research of downtown assets, recognition and
documentation of assets, creation of National Register Historical District

. Encourage building owners to seek Main Street design assistance

. Assist in providing information to business owners on good business practices

. Maintain Geocache locations within Main Street District

. Communicate Texas Film Office opportunities

e Monthly downtown merchant meetings

. Promote downtown through media, photos, awards and celebrations



Staff Liaison to Farmersville Community
Development Corporation

Preparation of Agendas and Board packets
Meeting Minutes

Meeting postings

Communications regarding meetings
Promotion of FCDC accomplishments
Administration of special projects



.- Main Street Monthly Report
@%@ May 2016

Farmersville ,
BISCOTER & rOIAl FACASLET Maln Street Program Manager

Reported by Adah Leah Wolf,

ORGANIZATION/ADMINISTRATION:

4,13,18,25

Managgrattends city staff meetings.

9

Monthly 4B Board meeting: meeting and materials preparation and organization.

19

Administrative assistance provided by Debbie Ranspot.

3

Main Street Board meeting held.

19

Farmersville Heritage Museum Board meeting. Janis May attends Collin County Historical
Commission Preservation Event

Numerous City website updates

10, 24

Attended City council

PROMOTION:

Farmers & Fleas Market

Meeting with Harry Lawrence from WWII living history group

E newsletter sent to friends of Downtown

E newsletter sent to downtown business and building owners.

2l oo~~~

N o

Audie Murphy Day planning meeting. Veterans Mailing and sponsorship mailings sent.
Postcards printed and mailed to entire 75442 zip code area. Banners updated. Fliers created
and delivered to elementary school and intermediate school. Framed photo ready for
veterans signatures. Artwork was provided from Chuck Marosek's High School art students.

26

Farmers & Fleas ads placed, press releases sent

28

The Taste of Farmersville event was held in the Onion Shed, and despite the day's fire, there
was a good turnout.

16

DESIGN:

The entire 5" grade classes (led by Ashley Holland) assisted with planting flowers in the 23
sidewalk planters, with the assistance of volunteers and public works staff. Flowers were
donated by Homegrown Plants. Crews were coordinated by Main Street

10

Seiected flowers for planters at Homegrown Plants

Crowder Building is undergoing renovations (119 S. Main Street)

28

A fire which began in the Gazebo Factory destroyed 148 and 140 S. Main Street. Clay
Potter Auction {138 S. Main) received smoke and water damage but was saved. Mutual aid
was provided by six additional fire departments in the area. No one was injured. Photos
were taken of the building damage, and the Texas Historical Commission was contacted to
update them and obtain advice.

ECONOMIC RESTRUCTURING:

12, 26 Chamber morning networking attended at Christi's Rustic, and Charlie’s

13 Attended annual Chamber Banquet

18 Chamber luncheon/workshop on Google attended.

19 Monthly Downtown Merchants get-together held, hosted by Red Door Antiques. Shirley
Weldon attended to talk about the Taste of Farmersville event.




A vacant lot next to Exxon (.59 acres} was purchased by the owner of Quick Check.

Mismatched Matter celebrated its 3™ year of operation this year; Main Street Music Hall
celebrated its 15 year of operation,

Responded to 3 requests for available downtown buildings

Farmersville Thrift Store will be closing in June due to the owner's bad health.

Approximate number of volunteer hours donated this month: 360



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda
Section Number | lll. L
Subject IT Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) IT Report

Related Link(s)

hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

' Action

* Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
0 Disapprove
+ Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




City of Farmersville

Information Technology

> PastIT Infrastructure Improvements (2010 thru 2015)

o Separate sites to Enterprise

Initially 3 separate sites (City Hall, Public Safety, Library)
Individual Internet and Phone provision at each location
No connectivity between sites

Server at City Hall only (used for Incode and some
shared storage)

Backup to external USB drive periodically

Web based email system thru web host/domain provider

o Data Sites

City Hall implemented better server practices utilizing
existing hardware (2 physical servers)

Implemented Active Directory for authentication and
authorization

Implemented server for Police and Fire dept. (acquired
new server for City Hall and repurposed old server)
Recent addition of domain controller (server) at the
Library

» Site interconnectivity

With new routers at City Hall and Public safety bidg.,
established site to site VPN tunnel to begin
implementing enterprise network.

With New Router at the Library, created site to site VPN
tunnel to City Hall.

VPN Tunnel proved to slow for important applications
(Incode, cross-backup)



Installed Site to Site wireless for increased speed,
solved problem for Incode and cross-backup for Incode.
Created capability for intersite printing.
Now have connectivity to fourth site and City Hall (PW
Maintenance Bldg.)
Network and Operations Infrastructure
Before:
« 1 physical platform per server operating system
+ Email was hosted by internet provider
» Data stored on server and local workstations
+ Incomplete and sporadic back ups

¢ No remote access capability

> Recent IT Infrastructure Improvements (2015-2016)

Introduction and implementation of Virtual server

In house Email server.

More complete and more frequent backups of all Data
(City Hall and PD)

Interconnectivity to all sites

Remote access to multiple services (Public camera
systems (PD), PW SCADA, server management)

PD access to RMS and Collin County through ICMS
Separate phone systems at sites

Streamline processes within the internal infrastructure
as well as public used services (online bill pay,
informational web site, FTP services)

» Planned IT Infrastructure Improvements (2 Year Plan)

o Complete backup infrastructure when High speed fiber

installed between sites. Permits daily cross-site backups for

all data. (current project)

¢ Complete development of backup/archive procedures/policies

(current project)



Integrated/enterprise phone system (VOIP)

Implementation of High Availability services through virtual
servers. (processing and storage redundancy) at City Hall and
Public Safety to minimize any downtime resulting in disruption
of services to the public. Goal is to eliminate as many single
points of failure as possible.

Tighter security for authentication and authorization to all
data. (current project)

Deploy asset audit database



IV. Informational ltems



Agenda Section | Informational ltems

Section Number | IV.A

Subject FEDC (4A) Meeting Minutes
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) FEDC (4A) Meeting Minutes

Related Link(s) | http://iwww.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y council_meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action ¢ Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
O Approve with Updates
[0 Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
OO0 Approve
1 Disapprove
* Move item to another agenda.
» No motion, no action




FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES
April 21st, 2016

The Farmersville EDC met in regular session on April 21st, 2016 at 7:40 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers of City Hall with the following members present: Kris Washam,
Chris Lair, and Bob Coliins. Absent was Jason Land and Kevin Meguire. Staff members
present were City Accountant Daphne Hamlin, and City Manager Ben White. Special
guest recognized Jeff Moore and Alan Lathrom with Brown and Hofmeister.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Collins convened the meeting at 7:40.m. and announced a quorum was
present.
RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS AND VISITORS
Special guest recognized Jeff Moore and Alan Lathrom with Brown and
Hofmeister.
UPDATE REGARDING COLLIN COLLEGE CAMPUS

Chairman Collins reported to 4A EDC Board regarding the Farmersville Collin
College Campus. Chairman Collins reported the new master plan was reviewed but not
approved. During the scheduled retreat May 4!, 2016 the board will review and possibly
approve and prioritize projects. Main issue is funding. Projects approximate cost is 600-
700 million. Chairman Collins stated the Farmersville campus study team are going in
the direction of a Center not a full campus, but still not approved.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ZONING ORDINANCE STUDY

Alan Lathrom and Jeff Moore with Brown and Hofmeister, addressed the 4A EDC
Board regarding the legalities of funding the zoning ordinance study. Mr. Lathrom and
Mr. Moore provided the 4A EDC Board with handouts from the Attorney General of Texas
as well a handout Chapter 501 of the Texas Local Government Code. These handouts
are attached as “Exhibit A" to the minutes.

Mr. Moore pointed out according to the Attorney General Opinion and Chapter 501
of the Texas Local Government Code that both type 4A and 4B can use these statues to
fund projects. Main focus is to create or retain primary jobs, the 4A Board can recommend
to the City Council for approval of the zoning ordinance study.

On a motion by Mr. Lair to direct City Manager, Ben White to work with Brown and
Hofmeister to write a resolution to fund the zoning ordinance study with approval of City
Council, Mrs. Washam second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.
RECEIVE UPDATE REGARDING FIBER OPTIC CABLE FOR THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE

Chairman Collins asked if the 4A EDC Board wanted to pursue the study
regarding fiber optic cable for the City. Mr. Lair motioned to direct City Manager, Ben

Page 1



White to negotiate with I-Wire 365 for study not to exceed 20k. Mrs. Washam second
the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.
DISCUSSION AND POSSBILE ACTION REGARDING PROPOSED CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE WASTEWATER FACILITY MASTER PLAN

Mr. White presented a handout to 4A EDC Board. This handout will be attached
to the minutes as “Exhibit B". The handout are plans that will bring the Lift Stations up to
speed with portable generators. Included in the plan is a new lift station south of the City.

Mr. White stated hi-lighted in the orange is the wastewater treatment plant. After
completion of the hi-lighted orange area, the City will be ready to go out for bids to begin
construction of the new wastewater treatment plant.

Mr. White stated on the second sheet of this handout was presented to the Council
Water Development Board for approval and funding of this project.

Mr. White stated with new customers coming into the City and impact fees this will
help support funding of this project.
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ITEMS LISTED FOR PAYMENT

Mr. Lair motioned to approve the items listed for payment as presented Mrs.
Washam second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR MARCH 2016, AND REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Mr. Lair motioned to approve the financial statements for March 2016 as
presented Mrs. Washam second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Lair motioned to approve the budget amendment as presented Mrs. Washam
second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously

The financial statement and the budget amendment are attached as “Exhibit C”
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH
17TH 2016 MEETING

Mr. Lair motioned to approve March 17th, 2016 minutes as presented Mrs.
Washam second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.
DISCUSSION IN CONTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA

Carrie Cox Agency

Resolution Zoning review. Special called meeting April 28", 2016
ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. W @W__

Bob Collins, President

2 Tl

/fﬂ Washam, Secretary

Page 2



ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS
GREG ABBOTT

June 16, 2014

The Honorable René O. Oliveira Opinion No. GA-1066

Chair, Committee on Business & Industry

Texas House of Representatives Re: Whether a Type B economic development
Post Office Box 2910 corporation may use sales tax funds to hire an
Austin, Texas 78768-2910 independent contractor for the purpose of

developing a comprehensive plan for future
development of the city (RQ-1174-GA)

Dear Representative Oliveira:

You ask whether a Type B economic development corporation may use sales tax funds to
hire an independent contractor for the purpose of developing a comprehernisive plan for the firture
development of a city.! You explain that the envisioned comprehenslve pldan would be “a long-
range developmient tool for the municipality that would include provisions on land use, econbmic
development, transportation, and public facilities, in accordance with section 213.002 of the
Local Government Code.” Request Letter at 2; see TEX. Loc. Gov’T CODE ANN. §§ 213.001-
005 (West 2008) (providing for municipal comprehensive plans). You indicate that the
“comprehensive plan would be used by the corporation and the city to coordinate and guide them
in the selection and establishment of development regulations and economic development
projects and in making decisions about growth and development.” Request Letter at 2; see Bd. of
Adjustment of City of San Antonio v. Leon, 621 5.W.2d 431, 436 (Tex. Civ. App.—San Antonio
1981, no writ) (describing comprehensive plan as one “designed to control and direct the use and
development of property in the municipality”). You state that the city’s administration requested
that the economic development corporation fund the cost of hiring an independent contractor to
prepare and produce this comprehensive plan. Request Letter at 2. You ask for an opinion
“regarding whether this expense is a qualified project that the . . . [e]Jconomic [d]evelopment
[c]orporation may fund from its available 4B sales tax revenues.” Id. The question of whether a
particular expenditure is authorized by the statute is one that involves fact issues and cannot be
resolved by an attorney general opinion. See Tex. Att’y Gen. Op. No. GA-1050 (2014) at 2.

'See Letter from Honorable René O. Oliveira, Chair, House Comm. on Bus. & Indus., to Honorable Greg
Abbott, Tex. Att'y Gen. at 1 {Dec. 20, 2013), http://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/opin (“Request Letter”).

EXHIBIT A



The Honorable René O. Oliveira - Page 2 (GA-1066)

Instead, it is a matter in the first instance for the corporation’s board of directors. See id.
Assuming the proposed expenditure otherwise complies with the other statutory requirements,
we advise you generally on the use of Type B sales tax proceeds.?

Formerly known as a Type 4B economic development corporation due to initial
authorization in article 5190.6 section 4B of the Revised Civil Statutes, a Type B economic
development corporation is now primarily governed by chapter 505 of the Local Government
Code. See TEX.Loc. Gov’T CODE ANN. §§ 505.001-.355 (West Supp. 2013) (governing Type B
corporations), id. § 501.002(16) (defining Type B corporations as those governed by chapter
505). Under section 505.302, a Type B corporation may use its economic development sales and
use tax proceeds to pay the costs of authorized projects. Jd. § 505.302(1); see id. § 501.152
(pertaining to “costs” associated with projects). The different types of authorized projects are
enumerated in chapters 505 and 501. See id. §§ 505.151 (definirig project to include the
definition of project in chapter 501), 501.002(13) (defining “project” by reference to subchapter
C, chapter 501); see also id. §§ 505.151-.161 (subchapter D, chapter 505, identifying authorized
projects); §§ 501.101-.108 (subchapter C, chapter 501, identifying authorized projects).

Generally, chapters 501 and 505 define projects in terms of “land, buildings, equipment,
facilities, . . . targeted infrastructure, and improvements.” See id § 501.101; see also id
§ 505.151 (referring to “land, buildings, equipment, facilities, . . . and improvements™). An
expenditure for the service of preparing a comprehensive plan is not a diréct expenditure for
land, buildings, equipment, facilities, targeted infrastructure and improvements and thus may not
constitute a project as contemplated by these definitions. However, a few provisions in chapters
501 and 505 expressly identify a project to include an “expenditure.” Jd. §§ 501.101, .103, .104,
-105, 505.157(b), .158(2)«{b). Most of these provisions involve an expenditure for projects with
a specific focus not relevant in the context of the preparation of a comprehensive development
plan or not applicable to the city at issue. See id §§ 501.104 (“Projects Related to Certain
Military Bases or Missions™); 501.105 (“Career Center Projects Outside of Junior College
District”); 505.157 (“Projects Related to Business Enterprises in Landlocked Communities™);
505.158 (“Projects Related to Business Development in Certain Small Municipalities™).

Two provisions, sections 501.101 and 501.103, potentially apply to the expenditure about
which you ask. Under section 501.101, a project includes an expenditure that satisfies two
requirements. The first is that the expenditure must be “for the creation or retention of primary
jobs.™® Id § 501.101(1). The second is that the expenditure must be found by the economic

The authority of a development corporation may be limited by any resolution creating the corporation or
any ballot language restricting the use of Type B tax proceeds. See TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE ANN. §§ 505.251 (West
Supp. 2013) (providing for election to create development corporation), 505.160 (pertaining to election required for
particular project).

*Primary jobs” is defined in section 501.002(12) and refers to a job included in the “North American
Industry Classification System (NAICS).” TEX. LoC. GOV'T CODE ANN. § 501.002(12)(A)(ii} (West Supp. 2013).

EXHIBIT A



The Honorable René O. Oliveira - Page 3 (GA-1066)

development corporation’s board “to be required or suitable for the development, retention, or
expansion of” a list of twelve types of centers and facilities. /d. § 501.101(2) (identifying
manufacturing and industrial facilities, research and development facilities, military facilities,
transportation facilities, disposal, recycling and pollution facilities, distribution, warehouse, job
training facilities, and corporate headquarters facilities). A municipal comprehensive plan could
impact a municipality’s economy, but to qualify as an authorized project it must directly relate to
the creation or retention of primary jobs as measured by the standards in section 501.101(1)-(2).

Section 501.103 relates to expenditures that are “found by the board of directors to be
required or suitable for infrastructure necessary to promote or develop new or éxpanded business
enterprises, limited to: (1) streets and roads, rail spurs, water and sewer utilities, electric utilities,
or gas utilities, drainage, site improvements; and . . . ; (2) telecommunications and Internet
improvements . . . .” Jd § 501.103. The limiting ianguage in section 501.103 indicates this is an
exclusive list. See Peferson v. Calvert, 473 S.W.2d 314, 317 (Tex. Civ. App.~—Austin 1971, writ
ref’d) (“The specification of one particular class excludes all other classes.”); cf. Pro Path Servs.,
LLPF v Koch, 192 S.W.3d 667, 670-71 (Tex. App.—Dallas 2006, pet. denied) (discussing
noninclusive nature of statutory language “including™). An expenditure for a comprehensive
plan that does not fall precisely within the contours of section 501.103 is not an authorized
project under that section.

As noted previously, the question of whether a particular expenditure is authorized by
the statute is one that we cannot resolve. See supra page 1. Here, it is particularly appropriate
for this office to refrain from providing a definitive answer given the fact that potentially relevant
statutes require specific findings from the economic development corporation’s board. See TEX.
Loc. Gov’T CODE ANN. §§ 501.101(2), .103(1)~(2) (West Supp. 2013). In the event the
corporation’s board makes the required findings, any judicial review would utilize an abuse of
discretion standard. Cf. Pearce v. City of Round Rock, 78 S.W.3d 642, 646-47 (Tex. App.—
Austin 2002, pet. denied) (utilizing abuse of discretion standard to review decision of city’s
development review board).

EXHIBIT A



The Honorable René O. Oliveira - Page 4 {GA-1066)

SUMMARY

To the extent an expenditure of Type B sales tax proceeds
for the services involved in the preparation of a municipal
comprehensive plan by an independent contractor is within the
scope of sections 501.101 or 501.103 of the Local Government
Code, it may be an authorized project under the statute. It is,
however, for the board of directors of the economic development
corporation to determine, in the first instance and subject to
judicial. review, whether an expenditure is aut‘nonzed under the

statute.
4&5 e s
EG'AB B OTT
Attorney General of Texas

DANIEL T. HODGE
First Assistant Attorney General

JAMES D, BLACKLOCK
Deputy Attorney General for Legal Counsel

VIRGINIA K. HOELSCHER
Chair, Opinion Committee

Charlotte M. Harper
Assistant Attorney General, Opinion Committee

EXHIBIT A



Chapter 501 of the Texas Local Government Code:

SUBCHAPTER C. AUTHORIZED PROJECTS

Sec. 501.101. PROJECTS RELATED TO CREATION OR RETENTION OF PRIMARY
JOBS.

In this subtitle, “project” includes the land, buildings. equipment, facilities, expenditures,
targeted infrastructure, and improvements that are:

(N for the creation or retention of primary jobs; and

(2)  found by the board of directors to be required or suitable for the development, retention,
or expansion of:

(A)  manufacturing and industrial facilities;

(B)  research and development facilities;

(C)  military facilities, including closed or realigned military bases:

(D)  transportation facilities. including airports, hangars, airport maintenance and
repair facilities, air cargo facilities, related infrastructure located on or adjacent to
an airport facility, ports, mass commuting facilities, and parking facilities
[removed for Type A corporations pursuant to 504.103(a)(1)];

(E)  sewage or solid waste disposal facilities [removed for Type A corporations
pursuant to 504.103(a)(2) & (a)(3)]:

(F)  recycling facilities;

(G)  air or water pollution control facilities [removed for Type A corporations pursuant
to 504.103(a)(5)]:

(H)  facilities for furnishing water to the public [removed for Type A corporations
pursuant to 504.103(a)(4)]:

)] distribution centers;

1)) small warehouse facilities capable of serving as decentralized storage and
distribution centers;

(K)  primary job training facilities for use by institutions of higher education; or

(L)  regional or national corporate headquarters facilities.

Added by Acts 2007. 80th Leg.. R.S.. Ch. 885, Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1. 2009.

Sec. 501.102. PROJECTS RELATED TO CERTAIN JOB TRAINING.
In this subtitle, “project”™ includes job training required or suitable for the promotion of
development and expansion of business enterprises and other enterprises described by this

subtitle. as provided by Section 501.162.

Added by Acts 2007, 80th Leg.. R.S., Ch. 885. Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1, 2009.

Page 1 of 7
Type A Corporations — Permissible ProjectEXHIBIT A



Sec. 501.103. CERTAIN INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS.
In this subtitle. “project™ includes expenditures that are found by the board of directors to be
required or suitable for infrastructure necessary to promote or develop new or expanded business

enterprises. limited to:

(D streets and roads, rail spurs, water and sewer utilities, electric utilities, or gas
utilities, drainage, site improvements, and related improvements;

2) telecommunications and Internet improvements: or
(3) beach remediation along the Gulf of Mexico.

Added by Acts 2007. 80th Leg.. R.S.. Ch. 885. Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1, 2009.

Sec. 501.105. CAREER CENTER PROJECTS OUTSIDE OF JUNIOR COLLEGE
DISTRICT.

In this subtitle, “project”™ includes the land. buildings, equipment, facilities, improvements, and
expenditures found by the board of directors to be required or suitable for use for a career center,
if the area to be benefited by the career center is not located in the taxing jurisdiction of a junior
college district.

Added by Acts 2007. 80th Leg.. R.S.. Ch. 885, Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1, 2009.

Chapter 502 of the Texas Local Government Code:

Sec. 502.052. USE OF TAX REVENUE FOR MASS TRANSIT-RELATED FACILITIES.

A corporation may. as authorized by the corporation’s board of directors, spend tax revenue
received under this subtitle for the development, improvement, expansion. or maintenance of
facilities relating to the operation of commuter rail, light rail, or motor buses.

Page 2 of 7
Type A Corporations — Permissible ProjectsEXHIBIT A



Chapter 504 of the Texas Local Government Code:

Sec. 504.103. LIMITATION ON PRIMARY PURPOSE OF PROJECT; EXCEPTIONS.

(a)

(b)

(©)

Except as otherwise provided by this section, a Type A corporation may not undertake a
project the primary purpose of which is to provide:

(1)
(2)
(3)
4
&)

a transportation facility;

a solid waste disposal facility:

a sewage facility;

a facility for furnishing water to the general public; or

an air or water pollution control facility.

A Type A corporation may provide a facility described by Subsection (a) to benefit
property acquired for a project that has another primary purpose.

A Type A corporation may undertake a project the primary purpose of which is to

provide:

(N a general aviation business service airport that is an integral part of an industrial
park:

2) a port-related facility to support waterborne commerce: or

(3) an airport-related facility, if the authorizing municipality:

(A)  is wholly or partly located within 25 miles of an international border; and

(B)  has, at the time the project is approved by the corporation as provided by
this subtitle:

(i) a population of less than 50,000; or

(ii) an average rate of unemployment that is greater than the state
average rate of unemployment during the most recent 12-month
period for which data is available that precedes the date the project
is approved.

Added by Acts 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 883, Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1, 2009.

Page 3 of 7

Type 4 Corporations — Permissible ProjectsEXHIBIT A



See. 504.171. AUTHORITY OF CERTAIN CORPORATIONS TO UNDERTAKE TYPE
B PROJECTS.

(a)

(b)

(c)

This section applies only to a Type A corporation the creation of which was authorized
by a municipality:

(1) that has also authorized the creation of a Type B corporation: and
(2) that has a population of 7.500 or less.

Notwithstanding Section 504.152, if permitted by ordinance of the authorizing
municipality, a Type A corporation to which this section applies may undertake any
project that a Type B corporation, the creation of which was authorized by the same
municipality. may undertake under Chapter 505.

The governing body of an authorizing municipality may by ordinance revoke any
authority granted to a Type A corporation under Subsection (b). A revocation under this
subsection does not affect the authority of a corporation to complete a project already
undertaken or the obligation to repay any debt incurred in connection with a project under
Subsection (b).

Promotional Expenditures:

Sec. 504.105. LIMITATION ON USE OF REVENUES FOR PROMOTIONAL

PURPOSE.

(a) Except as provided by Subsection (b). a Type A corporation may spend not more than 10
percent of the corporate revenues for promotional purposes.

(b) A Type A corporation may spend not more than 23 percent of the corporate revenues for

promotional purposes if the authorizing municipality:
() is located in two counties:
(2)  has a population of less than 24,250 according to the 1990 federal census; and

(3) is located wholly or partly within 10 miles of a federal military reservation.

Added by Acts 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 885, Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1, 2009,

Page 4 of 7

Type A Corporations — Permissible ProjectsEXHIBIT A



Job Training:
Sec. 501.162. USE OF TAX REVENUE FOR JOB TRAINING.

A corporation may spend tax revenue received under this subtitle for job training offered through
a business enterprise only if the business enterprise has committed in writing to:

m create new jobs that pay wages that are at least equal to the prevailing wage for
the applicable occupation in the local labor market area; or

(2)  increase its payroll to pay wages that are at least equal to the prevailing wage for
the applicable occupation in the local labor market area.

Added by Acts 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 885, Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1, 2009.

Definition of “Primary Job”:

(12)  "Primary job" means:
(A) ajobthatis:
(i) available at a company for which a majority of the products or services of that
company are ultimately exported to regional, statewide, national, or international

markets infusing new dollars into the local economy; and

(i)  included in one of the following sectors of the North American Industry
Classification System (NAICS):

NAICS Sector # Description

111 Crop Production

112 Animal Production

113 Forestry and Logging

11411 Commercial Fishing

115 Support Activities for Agriculture and Forestry
211-213 Mining

221 Utilities

311-339 Manufacturing

42 Wholesale Trade

48-49 Transportation and Warehousing

51 {excluding  Information (excluding motion picture theaters and drive-in motion picture
512131 and theaters)
512132)

Page 5 of 7
Type 4 Corporations — Permissible ProjectsEXHIBIT A



523-525 Securities, Commodity Contracts, and Other Financial Investments and Related
Activities; Insurance Carriers and Related Activities; Funds, Trusts. and Other
Financial Vehicles

5413, 5415, Architectural, Engineering, and Related Services; Computer System Design

5416, 5417, and and Related Services; Management, Scientific, and Technical Consulting

5419 Services; Scientific Research and Development Services; Other Professional,
Scientific, and Technical Services

351 Management of Companies and Enterprises

56142 Telephone Call Centers

922140 Correctional Institutions; or

(B)  ajob that is included in North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) sector
number 928110, National Security, for the corresponding index entries for Armed Forces,
Army, Navy. Air Force, Marine Corps, and Military Bases.

Page 6 of 7
Type A Corporations — Permissible ProjectsEXHIBIT A



Chanpter 505 of the Texas Local Government Code:

Sec. 505.152, PROJECTS RELATED TO RECREATIONAL OR COMMUNITY
FACILITIES.

For purposes of this chapter. "project” includes land, buildings, equipment, facilities, and
improvements found by the board of directors to be required or suitable for use for professional
and amateur sports, including children's sports, athletic, entertainment, tourist, convention, and
public park purposes and events, including stadiums, ball parks. auditoriums, amphitheaters,
concert halls, parks and park facilities. open space improvements, museums, exhibition facilities,
and related store, restaurant. concession, and automobile parking facilities. related area
transportation facilities. and related roads, streets, and water and sewer facilities, and other
related improvements that enhance any of the items described by this section.

Added by Acts 2007, 80th Leg.. R.S., Ch. 885 (H.B. 2278), Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1, 2009.

Sec. 505.158. PROJECTS RELATED TO BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT IN CERTAIN
SMALL MUNICIPALITIES.

(a) For a Type B corporation authorized to be created by a municipality with a population of
20,000 or less, "project” also includes the land. buildings, equipment. facilities,
expenditures. targeted infrastructure, and improvements found by the corporation's board
of directors to promote new or expanded business development.

{(b) A Type B corporation may not undertake a project authorized by this section that requires
an expenditure of more than $10,000 until the governing body of the corporation's
authorizing municipality adopts a resolution authorizing the project afier giving the
resolution at least two separate readings.

Added by Acts 2007, 80th Leg.. R.S., Ch. 885 (H.B. 2278). Sec. 3.01, eff. April 1. 2009.

Page 7 of 7
Type A Corporations — Permissible Projects' ' '



City of Farmersville Waste Water Capital Improvement Plan Projects
Funded by Clean Water Sate Revolving Fund - 2015

Plant #1 Rehab Engmeermg & Constructuon

R Fﬁ‘jlﬂpﬂ 1: .,_atTF‘T_',r i

S 1,094,000.00
WWTP/Interceptor Engineering/ROW Acquisition $ 1,565,000.00
TOTAL WWTP Project Costs $ 2,659,000.00
: FRIoAE 18 dosts |
US 380 Force Mam and Lift Station S 893,500.50
Floyd Street Lift Station S 500,000.00
West Side Force Main (Extra) S 67,450.00
Waest Side Gravity 5 157,000.00
Portable Generator S 120,000.00
Add SCADA/PCP to All City Lift Stations (5 Total) S 250,000.00
Orange/Main LS,Gravity, Force Main S 766,500.00
TOTAL S 2,754,450.50
Contingency {15%) S 413,167.58
Engineering & Inspection S 348,437.99
Surveying S 47,514.27
TOTAL Sewer Project Costs $ 3,563,570.33
Total WWTP Projects S 2,659,000.00
Total Sewer improvement Projects $ 3,563,570.33
TOTAL Project Costs S 6,222,570.33
LESS GO Bond Funds Available 5 562,000.00
RemuifedFunding = 1% 5%5p0,570153"

Proposed Loan Amount

$ 5,845,000.00

Loan Interest Rate

2.08%

Loan Term

30 Years

Estimated Monthly Payment

S 21,131.53

Proposed Loan Amount

$ 5,845,000.00

Loan Interest Rate

1.80%

Loan Term

20 Years

Estimated Monthly Payment

S 28,085.94

Note: Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan scenarios assume subsidized
(A+} rates as of 04/04/2016 plus .15% and a delivery date of August 15,
2016. All numbers show above are prefiminary and subject to change.
Proposed loan amounts include all estimated issuance cost as well as the

TWDB’s 1.85% loan origination fee.

EXHIBIT B



City of Farmersville Waste Water Capital Improvement Plan Projects
Funded by Clean Water Sate Revelving Fund - 2015

Plant #1 Rehab, Engmeermg & Constructlon

S 1, 094 000. 00

WWTP/Interceptor Engmeenng/ROW Acquisition

S 1,565,000.00

TOTAL WWTP Project Costs $ 2,659,000.00
US 380 Force Mam and Lift Statlon S 893,500. 50
Floyd Street Lift Station S 500,000.00
Woest Side Force Main {Extra) S 67,450.00
West Side Gravity S 157,000.00
Portable Generator S 120,000.00
Add SCADA/PCP to All City Lift Stations {S Total) S 250,000.00
QOrange/Main LS,Gravity, Force Main S -
{TOTAL $ 1,987,950.50
|Contingency {15%) S 298,192.58
Engineering & Inspection S 251,475.74
Surveying S 34,292.15
TOTAL Sewer Project Costs S 2,571,910.96

Total WWTP Projects

$  2,659,000.00

Total Sewer Improvement Projects

$ 2,571,910.96

TOTAL Project Costs

S 5,230,910.96

LESS GO Bond Funds Avallable

S 562 000 00

Proposed Loan Amount

$ 4,830,000.00

Loan Interest Rate

2.09%

Loan Term

30 Years

Estimated Monthly Payment

S 17,460.67

Proposed Loan Amount

$ 4,830,000.00

Loan Interest Rate 1.82%
Loan Term 20 Years
Estimated Monthly Payment S 23,203.12

Note: Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan scenarios assume subsidized
{A+) rates as of 04/04/2016 plus .15% and a delivery date of August 15,
2016. All numbers show above are preliminary and subject to change.
Proposed loan amounts include alf estimated issuance cost as well as the

TWDB's 1.85% loan origination fee.

EXHIBIT B



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A

REVENUE

2015-2016 Budget

2015-2016 Revised Budget

Sales Tax
Interest Earned

Total Revenue:

Expenses
Administration
Meeting Expenses
Dues/School/Travel
Office Supplies
Marketing/Promotion Expenses/Adv
Chamber Sponsorship
Rotary Sponsorship
Collin College Sponsorhship
Legal
Small Business Conference
Total Expenses:

Development
Collin College Project (sewer/street)
Zoning Ordinance Re-write
Fiber Optic Cable Study
Fiber Optic
Waste Water
Electrical Study
Facade Grant Program
Towne Centre Planning
Total Development Cost:

Total Expenditures
Revenue vs. Expenditures

From Reserves
Balance Budget

$200,000.00
$1,100.00

$201,100.00

$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$200.00
$10,000.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$7,500.00
$2,500.00
$500.00
$24,700.00

5.
$200,000.00
$170,000.00

$33,000.00
$195,000.00
$.
$50,000.00
$30,000.00
$678,000.00

$702,700.00

$501,600.00
$501,600.00

$200,000.00
$1,100.00

$201,100.00

$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$200.00
$10,000.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$7,500.00
$2,500.00
$500.00
$24,700.00

5_
$85,000.00
520,000.00
$33,000.00

$195,000.00
$_
$50,000.00
$30,000.00
$413,000.00

$437,700.00

$235,600.00
$236,600.00

EXHIBIT C




Agenda Section

Informational ltems

Section Number

IvV.B

Subject FEDC (4A) Financial Report
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) FEDC (4A) Financial Report

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and minutes/cit
y _council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

¢ Motion/second/vote
O Approve
0 Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
» Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
[0 Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A

May 2016

Statement Balance 5-1.2016 $53,540.84
Deposits:
Sales Tax: $27,577.49
Cking Int .05% 2.7
CD Interest $71.72
Transfer to Texpool
Cleared Checks 1275, 1277 $(2,403.25)
Transfer Fee
Statement balance 05-31-2016 $78,789.07

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest

Balance 6-7-2016 $78,789.07




FY
Bufgel  Ociober Bowembt December Doty  Febmwy  Mach  Apd Uy June Jy  hogust Sepiember YD

Begraing Baek Balunce W ITRY WUELE SOITH SRELD DUOEK § NN SuaM
Deposts H
Sl Tax ot CHEIM AR SN SRS SSHUT I SN S TG e " SIE05H5
Hates se ety N B3 RE 0 R1 N ws n8s om wn "o
Trssfr e enpedty Fot Bk .
iy o P OMR O M mE o me Wi ou mn ol)
Transferty Texpeal ¢
Traesferfes +
(st Eaned ¢
Total Revemae QAN MMM TREA R AN AN BN RN M SN
Expenses;
Ao 1004 4
sy bpanses 115000 e
DoesSekielTrsel Nl o
Offce Segpes 0 Y
¢
Uarketingpromoion Expenses ¢
UntengPecaEiparsesadiosny  SIRGEO0 S0 " 0000
(ot e Sprmgertp pLT 5080 "ons0n
Salfastans Erbarargt Cenl SR 0 "o
LgalSerce 2400 L ' wmx
Fureerside Qunter 00 S0 i
Famersie Rty S0 ) 00
TokaExpentires [T 00 3 T T T $HAS
Birective Basiness ncentives 3
(o receseisnitie) & S
WV Rl Tedet UEMNM SSEN SHESH  STISH SATSKW STESH WIN Wl g
Foer Ot Cal S
P — L oy
Hest St 4 Sn SR
Fareergedl Towes Cerle Saat
Fagaée G Pegna SR k] B
Totl Devekopment Cost U SBEW RSM  STSEM ST SUESN MY Wl 4 LN
Totl Expendiures U WLSIN AN WS SIS SKMEM DR Ws WX SIS
Restese vs Expandiires (5501 400) ¢
Freafaseng 500
Sage fuget 3 $
Tota Expenditures WIS RSN STIRM DRSNS SHMR WINB S $ISI85
g Benk Slance WM WG ST SRELO AR SEEEN WM SURG
{Dlvestmend QRLI SS00ND0  SKAMAMO RO SRN0N SNAMMN USRI SIHOM
TexpookBaance HRHSH WOMIE WIS WIS WD BB RUMA S0
ierestEamad W TR SMMS IR MR s R iTIE]

Totsl Avaiabie Funds SHOTIAND SHASHOE  SMOMRED SSMINME SN UK IR HRTNS




Agenda Section

Informational ltems

Section Number

v.C

Subject FCDC (4B) Meeting Minutes
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) FEDC (4B) Meeting Minutes

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

» Motion/second/vote
[0 Approve
O Approve with Updates
J Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
0 Approve
[ Disapprove
* Move item to another agenda.
» No motion, no action




FARMERSVILLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD (4B)
MINUTES ~ April 1, 2016

CALL TO ORDER., ROLL CALL AND RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

The Farmersville Community Development Corporation Board met on April 11, 2016 in the City Council
Chambers at City Hall. President Paul Kelly convened the mecting at 5:46 p.m. and announced that a
quorum was present after roll call. The following board members were present: Donna Williams, Paul
Kelly, John Garcia, Mike Goldstein, Kim Potter, and Dick Scward. Cynthia Craddock-Clark was absent.
President Kelly welcomed Main Street Manager Adah Leah Wolf, City Council Liaison Leaca Caspari,
and City Manager Ben White.

CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL MARCH 14, 2016 MEETING MINUTES
Kim Potter motioned to accept the March 14, 2016 minutes as written. John Garcia scconded the motion,
which passcd the full board.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ITEMS FOR PAYMENT

John Garcia motioned to approve the items presented for payment; Mike Goldstein scconded the motion,
which passed the full board,

CHRISTMAS DECOR-FUTURE PLANNING — BEN WHITE

There was discussion of possible additions to Christmas décor for next year, with a consensus on focusing
on adding to these two areas: City Park (lights in the pinc trecs at the entrance, and mini-lights with 10”
sphercs into the canopies of the two large oak trees); and Bridge Overpass (727 wreaths and garland on
both sides of the overpass); for approximatcly $6,200.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
MARCH 2016 AND ANY REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Donna Williams motioned to accept the March 2016 financia! statements as written. Kim Potter seconded
the motion, which passed the full board.

CITY MANAGER REPORT—BEN WHITE

City Manager Ben White presented a written report, and highlighted the following: the Halff Associates
Park Planner contract will be considered by Council tomorrow night. There has been a request for Wi-Fi
at the Spain Complex. Flags have been ordered. The lighting for the Freedom Plaza flags will be installed
this week. Ashley Holland's intermediate school students will plant downtown flowers on May 16. The
fishing picr needs repair. Jason Dean has been hired as the new police officer. City-wide surveys have
been sent out, Bids for repairs at the Public Safety Building are underway. Major sewer improvements
undcrway at Bois D’Arc/Santa Fe. TXDOT signal lights on Hwy 78 will be in service by April 19.
TXDOT resurfacing of Hwy 78 is completed for the area North of Hwy 380.

MAIN STREET MANAGER UPDATE—ADAH LEAH WOLF

Main Street Manager Adah Leah Wolf presented a written report for March, and highlighted the
following: The Farmersville Historical Socicty has offered a loan of several historic items to the
Farmersville Heritage Museum for display. The Marketing 101 Workshop presented by Melinda Holden

Farmersville Community Development Corporation Minutes Aprit 11, 2016



from C & S Media was well received by 19 participants. In March there were three filming information
requests, as well as downtown filming of “Baby Girl.” Constant Contact email service has given us the
All Star Award for 2015, for “exemplary outreach and engagement with the audiencce,” reserved for the
top 10% of clients! Building owners Matt and Lisa Crowder were given dusign suggestions by the Main
Street manager for their planncd fagade repairs. We received correspondence from Greg Smith, Texas
Historical Commission Coordinator of Federa! Programs, regarding our National Register District
application submission. He has delayed its submission to the state board until September, duc to his delay
in providing us with timely information about the application process. Information on downtown space
available for salc or leasc was provided to three persons this month. The next downtown merchants get
together will meet at Mismatched Matters on April 21,

DISCUSSION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS
The next meeting will be on May 9, 2016.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, President Kelly adjourned the mecting at 6:22 PM.

Signatures:
DM oo
Paul Kclly.\l’rcsidcl{t / Donna K. Williaplus,,Sércmry

Farmersville Community Development Corporation Minutes Apri! 11, 2016



Agenda Section

Informational ltems

Section Number

Iv.D

Subject FCDC (4B) Financial Report
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) FEDC (4B) Financial Report

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and _minutes/cit
v council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

¢ Motion/second/vote
J Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
O Disapprove
¢ Move item to another agenda.
¢ No motion, no action




Farmersville Community Development Corp 4B

May 2016

Statement Balance 5-1-2016 $79,138.65

Deposits:

Sales Tax: $27,517.49

Cking Int .05% $2.81

Transfer from Texpool

Checks 2429,2431-2433,21435.2437 ${21,476.80)

Balance 5-31-2016 $85,242.15
Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax

Transfer to Texpool

CD Interest

Checks 2348 $(14.61)

Balance 6-7-2016 $85,227.54




Famtsd Coomuty Doekgrent Copren oG

Fnancil Staterment
Foothe Fiscal Year Ended Segtember 30, 216
FY20G al %

Patctars Budget  October November December Janary Feboa Mach Aod My  Jme iy Jugsst Sepember YD
Reveaye;
s TarCotetons SBN5 SR SATH  SIMG S5 SHEM M6 S;sn susm "SIGNGE3 7L
etestneone §OmS 5§ 4% 58 3% 218 3§ 3% 3 B 5N
et { F
Reintursemést o ein el Moy
Transkes bom TEPQOUO cashndank. § 1875
Toal Revee § RSN S A% S 20 S M S 5T S NN ST SUAM BTG . 8 . f . f0 SN eI
Expenses
Nin et Persone) § Spes ¢
Pessomel $ 000 § 6151
Supphes § KPS B9S WS WS Wms s Ry 2
Micekmens $ 200 o
Haetng P § 13000 § 1300 T 1000
Returse il bt oy § 1 L
Cofin Colege Schoashp sponsosny.~ § 2500 § 250 TN 100
Cuanbes of Comeeree § 500 $ 500 S 100
Hay Taes § 100 § o )
e Aciies § 500 § 500 s 1000
Land Puthase § 00§ 4% § 4% § 40% T T
Fi W $ 500 § 5000 S0 000
BantonerhoseResuan  § 5000 § 500 500 1000
Onion Shed Repar L § 300 TR 1000
Fanmersvb Herkage M § 00§ A0 BN 100
Span A Conpex § G0 § 20000 LBl R
SpanAete Conpexranae.~ § 20 § 2200 R
agpeleLiteg § 50 $ 500 S
FamerstBe Partvay FegPoe asd s § 15000 § 125 § 244 500 000
Tot) Expeses ST S W) S BN S OO 0 MOS0 S 260 6 SN0 SHAIM SHMES - 8 - & & SOBT S

Excess Revenwe Over Expenses QAN (00 24 4616 B840 28 1T (1950) 635




Farmersie Comnundy Devekopoert Corponaton 72016
Francal Strtamert
Forthe Fracal Year fnded Septeber 30 2016
Oclober  %ovember December  Janoay | February  Wlamh Aprit My June Juoly August  Seplember
Beginning Bank Balsnce 170 WT8M06  SINARIE MO § QSN URIEE  SNAME SIS
Deposits:
Salestar daposts B2H AT SRASR  BIMT DEMM O NEEIM TN SASTe
Intzrestincome-bank 45 % W5 11 PAL x1} 524 oM
Transker by TePopl
Transfer From Tezpoolto First Bank
Hise 569
Reimburserment os Hin Street Hyr.
Adustng Enly 85
Tota! Revenues 133102 W3 B AILN TEBAN AN SSBSTAN0 $1064M34 $0.00 000 -4
Disborsements:
Hain Street Personael & Suppies
Personnel § B0
Supplies § O MBS AR S 1M Y MM s Wy Ee® S MBS A8
Liscelznzous
Uarketing Program § 13m0
Reimburse Cay for ccouming
Coltin College Scholarship sponstrship § 2908
Chamber of Commeine § 500000
Hay Tarss § ERE
Chiistmas Adhties § Sees
Land Prchass § § 4%l § 4918
Fire Works § Sndoe
Bain Honake? Howse Restoralon §  SH0m
Onéon Shed Repatr LR
Famarsile Hertaga Museum e
Spain Athlelc Compler S20.00000
Spain Afiletic Compler Drainage §220000
Flagpole Lighing §5000.00
Famersvile Pariway Flag Pote and Flags 1258554 §263149 S24400 $000 S0 $0.09 00
Total Expenses G325 68 135MT BSI0Z 53298 SHGO8 1076416 126680 . . - .
Ending Bank Balance STO0A06 1013876 11475507 4952204 GTMSN6  BOBAA0S  TRMAM4  BS2U1S4
TOPOOLBahnce  GUSLAY  SHIISEAD  GLOMN  QMOMED SMSMSS  WLING  SUKH  wSeAN
Intzrest income. TEXPOOL § B¥S Ty nNas wrs ANS AN 7211 brbx
TolalAvaable Funds  §HESI  ISS04147 19061705  1MAAS046  (SESG4M  SESANESD  IEAMEN  W02LT

Signed:




Agenda Section | Informational Items

Section Number | IV.E

Subject Main Street Minutes

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Minutes

Related Link(s) | hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_councii meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action * Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
O Approve with Updates
[J Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
OO0 Disapprove
» Move item to another agenda.
¢ No motion, no action




Farmersville Main Street Board Minutes
April 25, 2016 City Hall

The meeting was brought to order at 5:15 PM by President Anne Hall. Present were Main
Street Manager, Adah Leah Wolf, and board members Anne Hall, Kim Potter, Sarah Jackson-
Butler, and Glenda Hart. Also present were 4B representative Donna Williams, City Manager
Ben White, and visitor Leaca Caspari.

Consider for approval March 16, 2016 Meeting Minutes:
Kim Potter made a motion to approve the minutes as written; Sarah Jackson Butler seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Consider for approval March 2016 Financial Statements:
Sarah Jackson-Butler made a motion to approve the financial statements as printed; Glenda
Hart seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Shop Downtown Farmersville Website:
Kim Potter has contacted the High School technology class teacher via email about helping us
with this website; she will follow up with this.

Marketing Workshop Plans

There were over 20 attendees to the Marketing 101 Workshop presented by Melinda Holden.
The Board discussed asking Melinda if she would like to follow up with a more advanced
workshop (“Marketing 201"). Adah Leah to follow up and see if there is an area she might like to
discuss in more detail.

May 16 Planting Day Downtown

Ashley Holland, a 5" grade teacher at FISD, is bringing all of the 5" grade classes downtown on
Monday, May 16, to plant flowers downtown in the planters on the sidewalks. Albert Evans of
Homegrown Plants will be donating the plants, and the city workers will prepare the planters
beforehand. The planting will occur between 8:30 am and 12:30 pm. Additional volunteers will
be needed to assist. Sarah Jackson Butler will provide a water “rest station” at the Gazebo. We
will need the city workers to provide a way for the students to wash their hands, possibly using
the water truck and some soap. Will trowels be needed? Or gloves? Adah Leah to alert
Farmersville Times so that they can cover the event.

Audie Murphy Day

The planning committee has been meeting-the date will be June 18. We will need people to
come out and watch the 10 AM parade—Facebook may be helpful in spreading the word. This
year we have two flyovers, one by a Vietnam War era “Huey” Helicopter, and also three historic
planes from the Texas Commemorative Air Force group. Professional actor Duffy Hudson will
give his Audie Murphy performance after lunch in the First Baptist Church gymnasium.

National Register Update



On March 29 we received correspondence from Greg Smith, Texas Historical Commission
Coordinator of Federal Programs, regarding our National Register District application
submission. He has delayed its submission to the state board until September, due to his delay
in providing us with timely information about the application process.

Main Street Manager Update

Adah Leah provided a monthly report for March, and highlighted the following: The Farmersville
Historical Society has identified several items in their collection that they will offer to the
Farmersville Heritage Museum on loan, or as gifts. These items don't fit the mission of the Bain-
Honaker House but they are relevant to the history of Farmersville. The kiosk at the Chaparral
Trailhead now has a map of the trail in it. The monthly e News is now being sent to 547 people
on the email list. Constant Contact recently gave Farmersville Main Street the “All Star Award”
for 2015, for "exemplary outreach and engagement with the audience” reserved for the top 10%
of clients! In March, there were 3 filming questions fielded by Main Street, as well as one short
film shot on location downtown (Baby Girl). Teacher Jennifer Holbrook brought 120 2™ graders
downtown. They worked the historical "treasure hunt” that is in the window at 111 McKinney
Street, as well as stopping by the Heritage Museum for a special tour. Matt and Lisa Crowder
have begun restoration on their building at 119 S. Main Street. Private investigator Jim
Blackburn has leased space in the Dyer Drug building. Information on building space for sale or
lease was provided to three requestors this month.

Discussion of placing items on future agendas:
The next meeting will be on Tuesday, May 17, at 5:15 PM.

Adjournment: With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned by Anne Hall at
6:02PM



Agenda Section | Informational ltems

Section Number | IV.F

Subject Senior Citizen Advisory Council Minutes
To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Minutes

Related Link(s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and _minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action ¢ Motion/second/vote
O Approve
0 Approve with Updates
[0 Disapprove
» Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
[} Approve
T Disapprove
¢ Move item to another agenda.
o No motion, no action




CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
SENIOR CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES
April §, 2016, 4:00pm

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:00pm with the following committee members present: Britt Leigh
Pollard, Suzie Grusendorf, and Cathy Strong. Chad Dillard and Pat Jablonski were not present. Also in
attendance were City Manager, Ben White, Senior Center Site Manager, Council Liaison, Leaca Caspari,
and Staff Members, Paula Jackson.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS/VISITORS

None.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Approve the minutes of the April 5, 2016
Motion was made by Suzie Grusendorf to approve the minutes of the February 25, 2016 meeting
with Cathy Strong second the motion the motion carried all in favor.

B. Consider and discuss a possible reorganization of the Committee
Council Liaison Leaca Caspari took the floor; Pat would like to step down as chair but stay on the

Board.

Cathy Strong in a motion nominated Suzie Grusendorf as Chair. Britt Leigh Pollard second the
motion, Motion carried all in favor,
C. City Manager Report

a.
b.
c.

Ben stated that the Street Signs are going up.
Wastewater issues are being addressed on the eastside of City.
Parking Lot improvements at the Senior Center; Ben stated that he would get with the
Centennial Committee. Ben has met with a couple of the commitiee members already
and they seems favorable.
Lighting for the Senior Center; The City has the old lamps witch were on the Down
Town square that could be reused. Maybe for the sides of the parking lot.
1. Suzie stated she met with Ms. Woody and she gave her a tour of the
Center
2. Cathy just wanted to think Ben for addressing the lighting issues at the
Center
Ben stated a child got hit on the crosswalk at in front of the Middle School, he ask that
everyone watch and be careful around all crosswalks.
Cathy ask about flashing lights at the crosswalks. Ben will be asking Jeff Adams how the
City can help.

D. Consider and discuss a budget for cleaning the Center
Cathy Stated that the Center needs to be cleaned, and Britt Leigh would like to see it clean by a
cleaning company.
Ben told the Board to get a plan for a Budget item for cleaning 2 x a month to the City. This way



the Center will have it’s on Budget.

Paula will make a spreadsheet on all the expenses of the Center. Leaca stated this will need to be
part of the By-Laws

E. Senior Center Report
Woody was not present for the report.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA

A. Workshop for next meeting on by-laws. Britt Leigh Pollard and Suzie Grusendorf agreed to make
revisions to present at next meeting.
B. Budget for cleaning costs at center

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:06pm.

PPROV
‘ [~

Suzie Grusendorf, Chairperson

EST
I Qe k S o~

Paula Jackson, Intesim City Secretary




V. Regular Agenda



Agenda Section | Regular Agenda

Section Number | V.A

Subject Consider, discuss, and act upon an annual report for CWD
To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Presentation

Related Link(s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/govermment/agendas and minutes/cit
y council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

| Action s Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
1 Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
1 Approve
0 Disapprove
o Move item to another agenda.
e No motion, no action




Agenda Section

Reguiar Agenda

Section Number

V.B

Subject

Consider, discuss, and act upon filling board and commission
vacancies

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Spreadsheet of vacancies and applicants

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

« Motion/second/vote
J Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
¢ Motion/second/vate to continue to a later date.
1 Approve
[ Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




CURRENT AND POTENTIAL BOARD AND COMMISSION MEMBERS

BOARDS AND TOTAL POTENTIAL
COMMISSIONS MEMBERS CURRENT MEMBERS MEMBERS CITY | FISD
Randy Smith X X
Robbie Tedford X X
Farmersville Economic Bobby Bishop X X
Development Corporation (4A): 2 Bob Collins, Kris Washam, Chris Lair, |George Crump X X
City, 3 non-residents 5 Kevin Maguire, Jason Lane John Cooper X X
Randy Smith X X
John Garcia X X
Judy Brandon X X
Adam Tanner X X
Paul Kelly, Dick Seward, Donna Randy Rice X X
Farmersville Community Williams, John Garcia, Kim Potter, [John Politz X X
Development Corporation (4B): all Cynthia Craddock-Clark, Mike Katherine Hershey John|X X
FISD 7 Goldstein Cooper X X
Building and Property Standards OPEN, Chris Calverly, Frank Tiffany Hesse X X
Commission: all City residents 5 Delorantis, Anne Hall, Diane Jackson |James E. Riley X X
Craig Overstreet, Charles Casada, John Garcia X X
Chad Dillard, Mark Vincent, Russell |Bobby Bishop X X
Planning and Zoning Commission: Chandler, Bryce Thomposn, Sarah  |Katherine Hershey John|X X
all City residents 7 Jackson-Butler Cooper X X
OPEN, OPEN, Suzie Grusendorf, Kim
Parks and Recreation Board: 3 City, Potter, Miranda Martin, Glenn Cathy Strong X X
3 FISD 6 Bagwell Emily Dillard X X
Chad Dillard, Britt Leigh Pollard,
Senior Citizen Advisory Committee: Suzie Grusendorf, Patricia Jablonski,
3 City, 2 FISD 5 Cathy Strong Roberta Walters X




CURRENT AND POTENTIAL BOARD AND COMMISSION MEMBERS

Judy Brandon, Sharon Spangler, Roberta Walters X
Library and Civic Center Board: 2 Glenda Hart, Sarah Odom, Wyndi Emily Dillard X X
City, 3 FISD Veigel Charlotte Holloway X X
Anne Hall, Kim Potter, Kim Smith-  |Tiffany Hesse X X
Main Street Board: City, FISD or Cole, Sarah Jackson-Butler, Glenda |Adam Tanner X X
Main St. business Hart Randy Rice X X

Farmersville Tax Increment
Reinstment Zone

OPEN, Robbie Tedford, Stefanie
Hurst, Chris Hill, Cheryl Williams

Red: indicates that a replacement is
needed;

Blue: sworn in earlier this year and
must take place again in May; all
have indicated that they want to
remain on board

OTHER BOARD POSITIONS
NTMWD Wayne May
Texoma Housing Partners Ben White
NETT OPEN




Agenda Section

Regular Agenda

Section Number

v.C

Subject

Consider, discuss, and act upon resolution for municipal court judge
appointment

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Resolution #R-2016-0614-001

Related Link(s)

hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

¢ Provide staff direction for future action
Motion/second/vote
L1 Approve
O Disapprove

* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
0 Approve
O Disapprove

* Move item to another agenda.

¢ No motion, no action




CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
RESOLUTION # R-2016-0614-001

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS,
AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF TERRY L. DOUGLAS AS CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville has determined that a Municipal Judge is necessary
to perform the judicial functions of the Municipal Court of the City of Farmersville; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to appoint Terry L. Douglas as the Municipal Court Judge
for the City of Farmersville; and

WHEREAS, the effective term of service for the Municipal Court Judge shall be from June
1, 2016 through May 31, 2018; and

WHEREAS, reimbursable services of the Municipal Court Judge by the City of
Farmersville shall constitute all time spent on any matters assigned including conference,
telephone calls, investigation, drafting of documents, correspondence, negotiations, legal
research and travel to conduct City of Farmersville municipal court business; and

WHEREAS, a monthly stipend of $1,250 will be provided by the City of Farmersville for
such services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

Section 1: That the City Council authorizes the appointment of Terry L. Douglas as City
of Farmersville Municipal Court Judge for a two year term effective June 1, 2016 through
May 31, 2018 with a monthly stipend of $1,250 for services as the City of Farmersville
Municipal Court Judge.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas
this the 14%" day of June, 2016.

APPROVE:

Diane C. Piwko, Mayor
ATTEST:

Paula Jackson, Interim City Secretary

Resolution # R-2016-0614-001



Agenda Section

Regular Agenda

Section Number

v.D

Subject

Consider, discuss, and act upon a resolution designating the
appropriate signatories for the City of Farmersville First National
Bank of Trenton accounts (Table until VIIil)

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Resolution #R-2016-0614-002

Related Link(s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.

and Discussion

Action

o Provide staff direction for future action
+ Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
[J Disapprove
¢ Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
RESOLUTION #R-2016-0614-002

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES FOR ALL
ACCOUNTS FOR THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE WITH FIRST
NATIONAL BANK OF TRENTON, FARMERSVILLE BRANCH, AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, certain persons who were previously designated as signatories for City of
Farmersville Accounts with First National Bank of Trenton, Farmersville Branch, no longer
occupy the positions that gave rise to such designation;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate new signatories and re-designate certain existing
for City of Farmersville Accounts with First National Bank of Trenton, Farmersville Branch;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1: FINDINGS INCORPORATED

All of the above premises are found to be true and correct factual and legislative
determinations of the City of Farmersville and are hereby approved and incorporated into
the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.

Section 2: PERSONS DESIGNATED

The following persons are designated, or re-designated, as signatories for the City of
Farmersville accounts with First National Bank of Trenton, Farmersville Branch:

Diane Piwko;
Michael Hesse;
Paula Jackson; and
Mary Tate

The rights of all other persons previously designated as signatories for the City of
Farmersville accounts with First National Bank of Trenton, Farmersville Branch and note
designated or re-designated herein are hereby immediately repealed and revoked in all
regards.

Section 3: COMPLETION OF REQUIRED FORMS
The above-named signatories are authorized to complete the forms and provide such

information as may be required by First National Bank of Trenton, Farmersville Branch,
in the presence of the appropriate banking officer.

Resolution #R-2016-0614-002 Page 1 of 2



Section 4: TWO SIGNATURES REQUIRED

Any two of the above-named signatories are required on each check written on City of
Farmersville accounts.

Section 5: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and shall remain in effect
until written notice shall be delivered to First National Bank of Trenton, Farmersville
Branch.

DULY PASSED by the City Council of the City of Farmersville on this 14 day of June,
2016.

Diane Piwko, Mayor
ATTEST:

Paula Jackson, Interim City Secretary

Resolution #R-2016-0614-002 Page 2 of 2



Agenda Section

Regular Agenda

Section Number

V.E (Table until Vill)

Subject

Consider, discuss, and act upon a resolution designating the
appropriate signatories for City of Farmersville wire transfers (Table
until VIII)

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Resolution # R-2016-0614-003

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

» Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
0 Approve
[l Disapprove
Move item to a future agenda.
No motion, no action




CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
RESOLUTION # R-2016-0614-003

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS,
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION OF AGENTS EXERCISING BUSINESS FOR THE
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE; DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY, ADOPTING AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville wishes to use a Financial Institution as a designated
depository for the funds of the City and to provide other financial accommodations: and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville expresses the use of certain
individuals to have authorization to exercise business on behalf of the City of Farmersville;
and

WHEREAS, the signatures of the agents as reflected on Exhibit “A” shall stand as
conclusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the City. Any Agent, so long as
they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the City, is authorized to make any
and all other stipulations and orders which they may deem advisable for the effective
exercise of the powers given, subject to any restrictions as agreed to in writing.

WHEREAS, all contracts and agreements shall be expressed through City Council
approval and written minutes of the meeting of which said contracts and agreements were
approved by the City Council for action by the Agent.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS;

SECTION 1. The signature of an Agent on this resolution is conclusive evidence of their
authority to act on behalf of the City. Any Agent, so long as they act in a representation
capacity as an Agent of the City, is authorized to make any and all other contracts,
agreements, stipulations and orders which they may deem advisable for the effective
exercise of the powers indicated:

1) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or
transfer funds on deposit with the Financial Institution.

2) Enter into agreements for additional night depository, wire transfers and ACH
capabilities per limits assigned as shown on Exhibit “A.”

3) Enterinto a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and
terminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

All transactions, if any, with respect to any deposits, withdrawals, rediscounts and
borrowings by or on behalf of the City with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption
of this resolution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

SECTION 2. The City agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement,
properly opened by any Agent of the City. The City authorized the Financial Institution,
at any time, to charge the City for all checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of
Resolution # R-2016-0614-003 Page 1 of 3




money , that are drawn on the Financial Institution, so long as they contain the required
number of signatures for this purpose.

SECTION 3. The City acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may furnish
at its discretion automated access devices to Agents of the City to facilitate those powers
authorized by this resolution or other resolutions in effect at the time of issuance. The
term “automated access device” includes, but is not limited to, credit cards, automated
teller machines (ATM), and debit cards.

SECTION 4. The City acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may rely
on alternative signature and verification codes issued to or obtained from the City. The
term “alternative signature and verification codes” includes, but is not limited to, facsimile
signatures on file with the Financial Institution, personal identification numbers (PIN), and
digital signatures.

SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately from its passage. This
resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or
modification has been received and recorded by the Financial Institution. Any and all
prior resolutions adopted by the City of Farmersville and certified by the Financial
Institution as governing the operation of this City's account(s), are in full force and effect,
until the Financial Institution receives and acknowledges an express written notice of its
revocation, modification or replacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of
a resolution must be accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial
Institution, establishing the authority for the changes.

SECTION 6. All provisions of the resolutions of the City of Farmersville in conflict with
the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed, and all other provisions of the
Resolutions of the City of Farmersville not in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution,
shall remain in full force and effect.

DULY PASSED by the City Council of the City of Farmersville on this the 14% day of June,
2016.

APPROVED:

Diane C. Piwko, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Tate, City Secretary

Resolution # R-2016-0614-003 Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT “A”

Name and Title of Position with City Signature

Michael Hesse — Council

Wire Transfer Limit; $400,000
ACH Limit: $400,000

Daphne Hamiin — Finance Director

Wire Transfer Limit: $400,000
ACH Limit: $400,000

Mary Tate — City Secretary

Wire Transfer Limit: $400,000
ACH Limit: $400,000

Paula Jackson — Assistant to the City Manager

Wire Transfer Limit: $400,000
ACH Limit: $400,000

Resolution # R-2016-0614-003

Page 3 of 3



Agenda Section | Regular Agenda

Section Number | V.F

Subject Consider, discuss, and act upon directing P&Z to make amendments
to the Sign Ordinance

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) NA

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

+ Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
J Approve with Updates
[0 Disapprove
¢ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
{0 Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




Agenda Section | Regular Agenda

Section Number | V.G

Subject Consider, discuss, and act upon implementing building height
restrictions in new construction in the downtown commercial district
and pass to P&Z for further review

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) NA

Related Link(s) | hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.

and Discussion

Action

¢ Motion/second/vote
J Approve
O Approve with Updates
0 Disapprove
¢ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
[0 Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
+ No motion, no action




Agenda Section | Regular Agenda

Section Number | V.H

Subject Consider, discuss, and act upon presentations regarding City
Management, Operations, and City Council

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) Presentation

Related Link(s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y _council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion
Action ¢ Motion/second/vote

O Approve

O Approve with Updates
J Disapprove
o Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
J Approve
[0 Disapprove
¢ Move item to another agenda.
o No motion, no action Staff direction as required.




Agenda Section

Regular Agenda

Section Number

Vi

Subject

Consider, discuss, and act upon a presentation concerning future
waste water system improvements

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) Presentation

Related Link({s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

s Motion/second/vote
O Approve
[0 Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
¢ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
[0 Approve
[0 Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




"OU| ‘SOIDIDOSSY PUD UIOH-AS|WIY
910z ‘'9¢ Alonuor

108[01d J21DMBISOM
O|[IASIBULIDS O AlID

J[[TASIOWIIE,]




AIDWILING e
SUOIIDPUSWILIODSY »

UD|d JBISOW LUD|d LUBUILDBI]| JOIOMBISOM e
SUOIHIDPUSUILLIODD Y

APNLS LUBWIUDIY pun BUIINOY e

108[01d 1O MBIAIBAQD »

SUIHNGO
. A




APNLS JUsWwublY pup BullNoy

lojdadialul Joamas AlnLIupS




leed I
00’0l 006'L 000'S D0ST 0

—_

03Iy 9DIAISS
1oM8S USI|g4sT

BT — i —— s — ———

Rl W

" i i |



oo Imm———a—
0000 005L 000G DOSE O

lenuspIsay Mo
jedniep _ : _ [ewshpu) l su Apadosd |

a5 paxIN § [enuspIsay ajelsy r13 pasodoig _.IIII." =L
[enuapissy wnipay | eswwon [ swwnan [ ] _Jn i

:
i F
o,
—_l E - .. e
e 7 il
¥ v I.I-.
n E ..-l“ _
r..:E..
.. L
1]

oSN PuULT
alnin{ puodxd

ol




e ek

H
0G0°0F 0052 000'S 00ST -0 _ﬁ "

.......

Mol dojereq oy SIREK e
OUD SUISDY a2
JoMas Usliapys3 i




00+051 00+G¥L 00+0vL Co+g¢! Q0+0Lt Do+get 00+02t & i b .. T F ng_g T
e 4 .. § . ; 1

= —_—— e e A e

aNnNowo xu\

UOIDDOT UOHDLS I DI0S40US
DALY 8DIAISS AJLISA
UIDW J1omas JO yjdag .
N92ID 98Ul MO||0 -
Aydpibodo] Bulisixg .

JUswubIy
PUD BUIINOY




"0GS POOY AlUNOD Buo|b siusuwssns
Buiisixa 1O oBDIUDAPD SAYO]
'8/ HS 1O }JO SS822D ASDS 10}
SMOI|IO UONLS HIf 944 JO UOHDDO| BY]
‘dasp 188) 07 pup
0Ol Usamioq Sl aul| Joemas ay] JO [SOW e
"UISDQ 1oMas
alilus ayjl BuIAIas (1S ojiym a|iyoid
ISOMO|IDYS B} SOIDPOUWILIODDY e
"BUISSOID 8/ HS | PUD

sBUISSOID POOJ|IDI Z 10} S210Q |PLO)
10 37 06 £ Ajeipbuixolddp salinbay .

"uonIsINbo
JUBWISSDS 10) SNOSBDIUDAPD JSOW

UoI}D8|8S 81N0Y JO sisog

PaPUSIIWUIOD3Y
- .V, Juswuliy




SIDWIOLSND BDSBIOYM aInin} Uuo Juspuadaq
SUISDQ Jamas uIsyLnos ui juswdo|eAsp uo Juspusdag
uswIdo|aAB(Q USADH 307 AD[BP JOU |[IM
ADMIBPUN S| UONISINDOK Juswasn]
3|NPaYDS
(sipjloP G 10Z Uo pasod) 000'€458% -
1SOD)
21-¥Q DA — |[PUSIDW PBOPUSWUIODTY -
UIdW 82104 YoUl-9 JO 47 000G
AW G o} dn azis [oyIu] »
UOIID8sIBjU| OGS §D/8L HS 10 PSI0I0] UCHDIS HIT -
9Z-3QS 10 SE-JAS DA — [PUSIDW POPUSWIODDY
Vv JuswiubBiy — 1ojdadiaful ALADIG YouUI-G| 1O 47 00527 -
2IN[DNUISDIU] o

SUCIIDPUBSWWODSY
P e = 1| Y '




€ "ON PUD Z "ON ‘[ ON SIUD|d JOJ UD|d JOISOW

SJUD|d
1USWIL03I] JSJOMBISOM

= ——
P—— - b
e k




¢ "ON

— A
b_.]lll.. i




ssald /)i * - -~
yegaigepod T a4 TT ==

Buypuey
spljog

fm——

_ useg

¥ea1p0p | .. ; SUoua T T
wonyy il REAMOOT e E | uomro’ Spem
— |uuolyd | (e} . _ a . Bujusaidg
1 I . . & 4 = MEY :
uolosjuIsiq LoHpRY e

auuolyo xom " m u_ \\
spias s »\\

llllllllllllllllllllllll 1 !
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII :"\|I||Il_.|lll......l....ll.v._ sbemag
uenippy P LH_ _ mey
suLoD 1 ==
5 M O . Jsysabia Juanpuj
© |51 bupiul p—

Aewnd pue s}lompesH

juswulesl] Asepuoseg

I LNV'1d

Wb I MOJ{ $5820.1d

g e B
.__ul.ﬂN.ﬂ%u e jusuneal ] Aewnd



uliojuiow \ h\ L# INV1d ANV
O} snoJSBUDP sl UsalIos Jusnjuls | Nl B
sijusans = ;
uinJ Buunp Moy} paliiwiad
PoP990X8(QDW €6°0) T# JUD|d
sluswialinbal Jluliad jasw 0]

a|goun st (QOW GZZ°0) 1# {uo|d »

dIMM Bulsix3
JO UOILDN[DAT

T
PRl
!

[ ___."_..
_.“..




UOLDIUSDUOD QOg tuan|jul 82Npay
a1 BUlLlOM WNWIUILI UIDIUIOW e
duwnd 8|0AD38l1 910208y
MO} JID PUD OlL0L PIOA PBSDBIDUY
D8I 82DLINS D1JID8dSs SSPSIDU| «
pipswl
o1iso|d Ylim pipawd Jaljll Buipoul ao0|day «
1/6W ¢ JO Hwjl
N-*HN 122w AJJUSJSISUOD JOUUDD AjJUsLND) «

pPaop|dal A|JUSDSI BI8M SULID UOILNQLISIC «

e il i

19}14 BuipoL] Bulsix3
. Ay

e




JBIYLDID  we
OlUl Pa]oalul BULOIUD « ok

uolLIouBI8p
PUD SNJ 1O SUBbIS SMOYS INQ
|ouoljplado s jJuswdinbg .

Ry )

19D [OUL SJOIGOYSY




$S922D O] snoJabupp
S| UD84DS JO UOIDDO0T «

SAISUB|UI
10101ad0 s| US8IDs |[DNUDIA

s




AD noybnolyy vavos Bujuswsidw] «
SIS0 s80oNPOId puUD BULIOLIUCW SMO||Y e
AjoJowal 8|qISSeD2D DIDP SWI |3Y «

vYavos
——reeeeeen. A




Vavos PPY -
US8.0S J0g |02IUDYDSW YLIM US3IDS [IoNUpW 800|day

ISHUIO [OUl} 210LIGOYDY
dwind a|2AD8. 18|14 BUIpDl] 81020|8Y
pIpBU 211sP|d YliM DIpaw J1a)(ld Bulpou] ao0|day .

| "ON 4UD|d S}DHIGOYSY

SUOIIOPUSWUIODSY SalL[ID04 Juswpai] BullSIX3




(sI0[|0P §10T UO pasog)
000°'G60°LS ©jpwiys] |pjo}

vYavos
US210$ 10g |ODIUDYDSW

UoLBIgRYSY ISHUOID
duing a|0AD38y ajbo0|ay
DIPSW J8}1I4 Buipou]

1500




¢ "ON Jup|d peasodoid




3SI0U PUD ‘SI0PO0 ‘eouploaddp O ALIALLISUSS

[DID0S -
SUOI}IPUOD

Buibupys o) puodsal up2 oyl Jupid Juswipail a|qIXal) ‘O|dWIS V e
|jouolIadO »

SUOILAO BAILD8}48 SO YBNosy) Jondwll [0D1LOUODS SZIWIUIW «
IDDILIOUODT

S|POD Juswioal) Joaud A|JUsiSISUOD) «
|IOJUSWIUOIIAUT »

S[DO%) AIDWINY

¢ "ON JUD|d Jusuwiipal] pasodold
. AR




asodindal
10 pupdxs O} ASDT

1udjoo] (IS «
a|dwils st uoljpiadQ .
SAILDBID ISOD
$ygS Duisn JoO sjjsuayg

uondo jsaq sjuasaidal jequunu JsayBiH

orT |v|T|T| ¥ l0joealoig aueiquian
oT jelz|e]| ¢ 1010e3Y padoo |edlian
¢t lelelv ]l € |4030e3y yoleg Supuanbag
3 Tvic| 1 jeuouaAuo)

213d0

U

O

o

paiapisuo) suondo

1109]9S $5920.d




(siojj0p ¢ 0g Uo pasog)

000°£89°6S IPJOL

BUIIPUDH SPIOS « |
uoioajuIsic « |

UOLOA}I4 BIPSW YIO[D -
10]208y Yolog buiousnbags .

UOLDIS T PUD ‘[OAOLISY
D) ‘US2IDS IDg [ODIUDYDON o

©

Kepunog Apadoid

slal 4
Qo od

QoW O | =
OOW 50 =

puabaT

fsos|

siagpe))y, |
fepuooeg

.m-_.._:,

:O_uu.:__m

:D_uuwu—__ 1

_abpn|g.
PaleAlldY .
sHUn
—w eunesyy
ugs

e}iompaeH
pue
uofiBlg Y

SOIL[1D04 Juswiipal] pasodoud




(s1o]j0P §10T UO pespg 000'28£°01$) Bulpuny 1osloid UIDIGO -
aspyd ubiseq Aipuiwlald uibag .
uD|d JI8JSOW LUBUILDSI] ISJOMBISOM 1AdOPY
ubi|d
18ISOW 1UD|d lUBWILDSI] ISIDMBISOM BUILAOPD JSIDMBISOM

[siojjop 10z Uo peaspg 000°'c45°8$) Bulpuny josoid upiqQ -
aspyd ubisesqg Aouiwald uibag .«
UOILISIND DD JUSWSSDS 8NUILUOD -
ApNIS JUswIUbIlyY pub Bullnoy (dopy .
Joldadialu] Jamas AIDLIUDS

SUOILOPUSUILUODSY

AIDWWINS
. S




"DU| ‘SB}DID0SSY PUD UIOH-AS|WIN
910g '9¢ Aonuof

108[01d I8]OMBISOM
S||IASISUIIDS JO ALID

S[[TASIOWIIE,]




Agenda Section

Regular Agenda

Section Number

V.J

Subject

Consider, discuss, and act upon budget-related topics and timeline
for the upcoming fiscal year

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) Presentation

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and _minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

¢ Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
O Approve with Updates
J Disapprove
» Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
J Approve
[J Disapprove
+ Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




NAME OF CITY:

April - May

2016 PLANNING CALENDAR

FARMERSVILLE

April 30

May 15

July 20 {Aug 30)

July 25

Aug_;

08/05/16

08/09/16

08/11/16

08/19/16

08/23/16

08/26/16

08/30/16

09/02/16

09/06/16

Mailing of "Notices of Appraised Value" by Chief Appraiser.

The Chief Appraiser prepares and certifies to the Tax Assessor for each county, municipality, and
school district participating in the appraisal district an estimate of the taxable value.

Deadline for submitting Appraisal Records to ARB.

Deadline for ARB to approve Appraisal Records.
Deadline for Chief Appraiser to certify Appraisal Rolls to each Taxing Unit.

Certification of anticipated collection rate by collector.
Calculation of Effective and Rollback Tax Rates.
Submission of Effective and Rollback Tax Rates to govemning body.

72 Hour Notice for Meeting (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting of Goveming Body to Discuss Tax Rates.

If proposed tax rate will exceed the Rollback Rate or the Effective Tax Rate (whichever is lower),
take record vote and schedule two Public Hearings.

Publish the "Notice of 2016 Property Tax Rates” by September 1.

Notice must be published at least seven (7) days before first Public Hearing. Notice must also be
posted on the municipality's website.

72 Hour Notice for First Public Hearing {Open Meetings Notice).

First Public Hearing At least 7 days after publication of "Notice of Property Tax Rates."
72 Hour Notice for Second Public Hearing (Open Meetings Notice).

Second Public Hearing May not be earlier than 3 days after first Public Hearing.
Schedule and announce meeting to adopt tax rate three to fourteen (3 - 14) days from this date.

72 Hour Notice for Meeting at which Governing Bady will Adopt Tax Rate (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting to Adopt 2016 Tax Rate.

Schedule meeting three to fourteen (3 to 14) days after second Public Hearing. Taxing Unit must
adopt tax rate before September 30 or 60 days after receiving Certified Appraisal Roll, whichever is
later.

Tax Code Section 81.06 directs that if a dale falls on a weekend, the deadline is extended to the {cllowing regular business day.
Advice of taxing unit legal counsel should be sought to determine how to fulfill the reguirements of Section 140.010 Local Code (SB 1510).

Please provide a copy of the Ordinance adopting the 2016 Tax Rate to the Collin County Tax Office by September 21, 2016.




VI. Executive Session



VIl. Reconvene from Executive Session



VIIl. Discuss/consider/act on matters discussed in
Executive Session



Agenda Section | Discuss and act on Executive Session Matters

Section Number | VIIILA

Subject Consider, discuss, and act upon appointment of City Secretary
To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 14, 2016

Attachment(s) NA

Related Link(s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernment/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action o Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
(J Disapprove
» Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
0 Approve
O Disapprove
* Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




Agenda Section

Discuss and act on Executive Session Matters

Section Number

VIILB

Subject

Consider, discuss, and act upon Tabled Resolutions #R-2016-0614-
002 and #R-2016-0614-003

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 14, 2016
Attachment(s) NA

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

s Motion/second/vote
J Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
s Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
[0 Approve
O Disapprove
* Move item to another agenda.
¢ No motion, no action




IX. Requests to be placed on future agendas



X. Adjournment



